Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@,

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Monday, 15th August, 2016
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: West Committee Room - Municipal Buildings, Earle Street,

Crewe, CW1 2BJ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.
PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Appointment of Chairman
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2. Declarations of Interest
To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda and for Members to

declare if they have pre-determined any item on the agenda.

3. Application for the Review of a Premises Licence: White Horse, 22 Pillory
Street, Nantwich CW5 5BD (Pages 45 - 116)

To consider an application for the review of a Premises Licence for the White Horse,
22 Pillory Street, Nantwich CW5 5BD.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS

For requests for further information

Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel: 01270 686466

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings — Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council.
From this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal
with licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice
Chairman of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up
to a hearing of the full Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

= The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

= The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal
matters and procedure.

» The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application;
the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 Chairman

The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered

(ii) call for any declarations of interest

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties)

2 | Licensing Officer

Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members

May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant

Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)




Page 2

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities clarification.
(who have made
representations)

6 | Other Persons To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

clarification.

(who have made

representations) It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Other Persons May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(who have made
representations) (Note: This is not the point at which they should be
stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Other Persons Those who have objected to the application will be invited to
make observations on the application and present the

(who have made bases of their objections.
representations)

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the
other persons, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the other persons.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Other Persons
to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application

and comment on the observations and any suggested




Page 3

conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be
announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

1. The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on
which the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and
public; any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in
doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing taking place in public.

2. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to
leave the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b)
permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but any such person may submit in writing any information which they would
have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

3. Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement
of all parties.

4. Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or
not that person is legally qualified.

5. Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

6. Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
7. The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties,

vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties
and the rules of natural justice are observed.




Page 4

Summary of Procedure

1. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

2. Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties
introduce themselves.

3. Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

4. The Licensing Officer summarises the application

5. Applicant to present his/her case.

6. Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

7. Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

8. Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

9. Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10.The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case
11. Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

12. Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 5

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY
(LICENSING ACT 2003)

POLICY DATED JANUARY 2014 TO JANUARY 2019

l1|Page



Page 6

Contents

1. Introduction

2. The aim of the Policy and Statutory Licensing Objectives
3. Matters within the control of the Licence Holder

4, Planning and need for Licensed Premises

5. Integrating Strategies

6. Anti-Social Behaviour

7. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

8. Public Safety

9. Prevention of Public Nuisance

10.  Protection of Children from Harm

11. Cumulative Impact

12.  Applications for New Grants and Variation of Existing Terms and Conditions
13. Temporary Events

14.  Operating Schedule

15.  Hours of Operation

16.  Conditions

17.  Enforcement and Review

18.  Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders (EMRO’s)
19. Late Night Levy

20. The Licensing Process

21. Delegation and Decision Making

22.  Exclusions

23.  Consultation

24.  Changes to Legislation

2|Page



Page 7

Appendix 1 — Table of Delegations of Licensing Functions
Appendix 2 — Procedure at Hearings

Appendix 3 — Mandatory Conditions

3|Page



11

1.2

1.3

1.4

15

1.6

1.7

Page 8

Introduction

Cheshire East Council (the Council) is the Licensing Authority for the area of
Cheshire East under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 (the Act).

The Local Authority’s current Statement of Licensing Policy was published on
24" February 2009. A review of that policy is due by January 2014. This
Statement of Licensing Policy (the Policy) is the result of the review and is
published by the Council in accordance with section 5 of the Act. The Policy
provides information and guidance to applicants and persons who are likely to
be affected by an application (e.g residents and businesses) and Responsible
Authorities or anyone interested in these matters. It will clarify the manner in
which the Council will approach matters relating to licensing. Whilst the policy
provides framework guidance regarding the considerations it will take into
account when determining any licence application, the Council, as the
Licensing Authority, will ultimately determine each individual application on its
own merits.

Cheshire East’s mission is for ‘Cheshire East to be a great place to live, work,
visit and enjoy’. The mission statement complements the aims of this Policy.
There are a number of Corporate Objectives some of which link with this
Policy. They include:

» Cheshire East has a strong and resilient economy
= People live well and for longer

The context of the Policy includes the Local Authority’s statutory responsibility
under the Health and Social Care Act 2012 for the health of the population of
Cheshire East and it is noted that it is a priority of the local Health and
Wellbeing Board to reduce alcohol related harm.

The context of the Policy includes the Local Authority’s statutory duty under
the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to have regard to the need to do all that it
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder, misuse of drugs and alcohol
and reoffending in its area.

The Policy takes into account the guidance issued under section 182 of the
Act. The latest guidance was published by the Home Office in June 2013. A
copy of the guidance may be accessed via the Home Office website
www.homeoffice.gov.uk

In accordance with section 4 of the Act, the Licensing Authority shall have
regard to the Policy in the exercise of its functions in respect of Licensable
Activities and qualifying Licensable Activities in accordance with Section 1

4|Page


http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/

1.8

1.9

1.10

2.1

Page 9

and Schedules 1 and 2 of the Act. The following is a summary of what
comprises Licensable Activities:

» The sale by retail of alcohol

*= The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of a
member of the club

»= The provision of regulated entertainment:

performance of a play

- exhibition of a film

- indoor sporting event

- boxing or wrestling entertainment

- performance of live music

- playing of recorded music

- performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to the above

There are certain exemptions to this definition, which relate to
incidental live and recorded music, and spontaneous music,
singing and dancing, which are set out in full in the Act.

»= The provision of late night refreshment (supply of hot food or drink from
a premises between 23:00 and 05:00 hours)

The Licensing Authority has noted that the vicinity test in respect of relevant
representations has been removed and consequently any person can now
make a representation.

In formulating the Policy, the Licensing Authority has consulted all
Responsible Authorities, holders of licences under the Act and the public
within Cheshire East.

This policy will be for a 5 year period and a review will take place in
accordance with statutory procedures and will take into full account of any
relevant information received by way of consultation or otherwise.

The Aim of the Policy and Statutory Licensing Objectives

The aim of the Policy is to secure the safety and amenity of communities
within the Cheshire East area, whilst facilitating a sustainable entertainment

5|Page



2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Page 10

industry. The Local Authority recognises the need of residents for a safe and
desirable environment in which to work and live and the importance of well-
run licensed premises in a vibrant and diverse local economy. The Local
Authority will promote the safety of residents and visitors whilst out at night
and on their journey home.

In accordance with the guidance issued by the Secretary of State, the Local
Authority recognises the need to encourage and promote a broad range of
entertainment, particularly live music, dancing and theatre for the wider
cultural benefits of our communities. A natural concern to prevent disturbance
in the neighbourhood will always be balanced with the wider cultural benefits
of our communities

The Local Authority has a duty to protect the amenity of its residents. This
extends to the business community, who can expect the Local Authority to
ensure that the environment is attractive and sustainable for the conduct of
their business.

It is the Local Authority’s duty to exercise its licensing functions with a view to
promoting the four Licensing Objectives set out in section 4 of the Act:

* The prevention of crime and disorder
= Public safety

= The prevention of public nuisance

= The protection of children from harm

Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing
objectives, so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount
consideration at all times.

The legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes.
These are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone involved
in licensing work. They include:

= protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social
behaviour and noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed
premises

= giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to
effectively manage and police the night-time economy and take action
against those premises that are causing problems

= recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises
play in our local communities by minimising the regulatory burden on
business, encouraging innovation and supporting responsible premises

6|Page



2.7

Page 11

providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of
local communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce
decisions about the most appropriate licensing strategies for their local
area

encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and
giving local residents the opportunity to have their say regarding
licensing decisions that may affect them

The Licensing Authority will have proper regard to amongst other issues:

Location and environmental impact of the proposed activity
Suitability of the applicant

Suitability of the premises to the application

Operation and management of the premises

Monitoring, review and enforcement

Policy Considerations

2.8

2.9

This policy does not prejudice the requirement for the Licensing Authority to
consider each application on its own merits.

Nothing in the policy will

Undermine the rights of any individual to apply under the terms of the
Act for a variety of permissions and have the application considered
on its individual merits; or

Override the right of a person or a body or a Responsible Authority (as
defined in the Act) to make representations on an application or to
seek a review of a licence or certificate in accordance with the
provisions of the Act.

2.10 All persons have equal rights to make representations concerning applications
for premises licenses (and hours of trading) and to receive appropriate
consideration to their representations. Irrelevant, frivolous and vexatious
representations will be disregarded.

2.11

Following Relevant Representations the Licensing Authority will only depart
from this Policy where there is satisfactory evidence/information that the
Licensing Objectives will be met in full. In cases where a departure occurs,
the Licensing Authority shall provide reasons for the departure.

7/|Page



2.12

2.13

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

Page 12

If an application for a licence or certificate has been made lawfully and there
have been no Relevant Representations from Responsible Authorities or
other persons, the Licensing Authority will grant the application, subject only
to conditions consistent with the operating schedule and any relevant
mandatory conditions.

To achieve its aims the Local Authority is committed to working in partnership
with the Responsible Authorities, local businesses, residents and others
towards ensuring the continued success of this Policy in achieving the
statutory objectives of the Act. In considering these issues the Local Authority
will focus on the four statutory Licensing Objectives.

Matters within the Control of the Premises Licence Holder

The Licensing Authority recognises that licensing law is not the primary
mechanism for the general control of individuals once they are away from a
licensed premises, and therefore away from the direct control of the premises
licence holder. Accordingly, in exercising its licensing functions the Licensing
Authority will focus on matters which are within the control of the individual
licensee and others who are granted relevant permissions. Nevertheless
licensees should take reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime
and disorder and public nuisance immediately outside their premises, e.g. on
the pavement, in a beer garden or in a smoking shelter, where and to the
extent these matters are within their control.

The Licensing Authority will expect applicants to consider and make
appropriate provisions to ensure that harm is not caused to the Licensing
Objectives as a result of activity in, or in the vicinity of, the licensed premises.

It will normally be the responsibility of the premises licence holder to ensure
that the managers, designated premises supervisor and door supervisors are
competent and appropriately trained.

Planning and need for Licensed Premises

When exercising its licensing functions the Licensing Authority will not be
influenced by questions of need. The issue of whether or not there is a need
for a particular premises is a commercial matter, which is not relevant to the
Licensing Authority’s considerations.

The Planning Regulation and Licensing Regulation functions are separate
statutory regimes. The Licensing Authority recognises that there should be a
clear separation of the planning, building control and licensing regimes in
order to avoid duplication. The Licensing Authority when exercising its
licensing functions will not consider whether there has been any alleged

8|Page



4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

Page 13

breach of planning conditions. Planning Permission will usually be required
prior to the use of premises for Licensable Activities.

The Licensing Authority is not bound by decisions made by the Planning
Authority and vice versa.

There may be circumstances when, as a condition of planning permission, a
terminal hour has been set for the use of premises for commercial purposes.
Where these hours are different to the licensed hours, the earlier closing time
must be observed. Premises operating in breach of their planning permission
would be liable to enforcement action under planning law.

It should be noted that Building Regulations govern a variety of issues, which
directly contribute to the Licensing Objectives, including means of escape,
structural integrity, accessibility and public safety. Building Regulation
Approval and Completion Certificates may be required prior to the use of the
premises for licensable activities.

Integrating Strategies

The Licensing Authority will consider the Local Authority’s approved strategies
and policies where they are relevant to the exercise of its function as the
Licensing Authority.

The Local Authority recognises that Licensed Premises are an important
contributor to the local economy. Any licence application will be considered by
taking certain factors into account. These include:

* Employment opportunities

» The enhancement the proposal might have on the attractiveness of the
wider area

= The general impact in attracting visitors to the area

In undertaking its statutory licensing function the Licensing Authority may
have regard to:

= Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and requirement that
the Local Authority do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and
disorder in its locality

» The European Convention on Human Rights (which is given effect by
the Human Rights Act 1998), which places a duty on public authorities
to protect the rights of individuals in a variety of circumstances

= Any other relevant legislation drawn to its attention

9|Page



5.4

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Page 14

The Licensing Authority will seek to discharge its responsibilities identified by
other Government Strategies, insofar as they impact on the objectives of the
Licensing Act. Examples of these strategies are:

= In accordance with Guidance the Licensing Authority will seek to
establish a Safe Scheme so that proper liaison and partnership working
with all relevant stakeholders will ensure that appropriate Action Plans
for Tackling Alcohol Related Crime, Disorder and Nuisance are in place

= Safer Clubbing

» Local Authorities Coordinators of Regulatory Services and Trading
Standards Institute Code of Best Practice on Test Purchasing

= Alcohol Harm and Reduction Strategy
= Crime and Disorder Reduction Strategy

= Enforcement Concordat, under which the Local Authority has
developed an Enforcement Strategy

Anti-Social Behaviour

The Licensing Authority recognises that in addition to the requirements for it to
promote the Licensing Objectives, the Local Authority has a duty under
section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonably can to
prevent crime and disorder within its area.

The objective of the licensing process is to allow the retail sale of alcohol and
the provision of other Licensable Activities in a manner that ensures the
public’s safety and which is neither to the detriment of residents, nor gives rise
to loss of amenity. It is the Licensing Authority’s aim to facilitate well run and
managed premises with premises licence holders displaying sensitivity to the
impact of their premises on local residents.

In accordance with the Guidance, the Licensing Authority does not regard this
policy as a mechanism for the general control of anti-social behaviour by
individuals once they have left the immediate vicinity of the licensed premises.

Recurring problems of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour, crime and
disorder or serious public nuisance can occur in an area, which are not
directly attributable to specific premises. In such cases, particularly if
supported by the Police, the Licensing Authority may consider whether an
Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Order (EMROs) might address the
problems. These Orders are considered later in this Policy.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

10|Page



7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Page 15

The Licensing Authority will have regard to the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
(See Section 6.1 above). Any conditions attached to the premises licence
should reflect any local crime prevention strategy. Including, the Safer
Cheshire East Partnership Plan or a subsequent replacement plan.

The Licensing Authority will consider whether the premises make or will make
a detrimental contribution to levels of crime and disorder, and whether the
Operating Schedule is based on an adequate risk assessment, undertaken by
the applicant, of the likelihood of crime and disorder occurring as a result of
the application.

In order to meet its duty to prevent and reduce crime this Policy will have
regard to the likely impact of licensing on related crime and disorder in the
area. The Licensing Authority will consider the location of the premises and
the impact, operation and management of the Licensable Activities. In
particular these issues may include:

= Whether the layout, lighting and fittings of the premises have been
designed so as to minimise conflict and opportunities for crime and
disorder

» Whether the Operating Schedule includes appropriate management
measures to prevent crime and disorder

= Door supervision together with the maintenance of an incident book
= Use of toughened glass or plastic glasses

= Mechanisms for combating drug dealing and use

= Use of CCTV cameras

= Membership of any Pubwatch or similar scheme

= Use of ID scan equipment

The Licensing Authority may impose conditions on licences or certificates.
These may include the following conditions (although the list is not
exhaustive). The decision to impose conditions and their extent will depend
upon the risks of crime and disorder at the particular premises

= Appropriate ratio of tables to chairs to customers and for areas to be
allocated for seated customers

= A requirement for Security Industry Authority door supervisors to
control numbers and to deny entry to individuals who appear drunk,
disorderly or intent on crime

11|Page



7.5

Page 16

= A requirement that drinking vessels do not form a sharp edge when
broken

» Restrictions on drinking in areas within and outside the premises

» Procedures for checking the ages of young people who appear under
the age of 21 or 25 to ensure alcohol is not sold to those under 18 and
that those under 16 are accompanied in alcohol-led premises

= Appropriate ‘early warning’ communication systems with the Police and
with other licensed premises

= The installation of CCTV

= Clear policies and measures to prevent illegal drugs being brought onto
and used on the premises

= Searching of customers and staff

The Licensing Authority will carefully consider Police representations and
other conditions relating to the deterrence and prevention of crime and
disorder and initiatives to reduce crime will be drawn up in liaison with the
police to deal with particular premises or types of premises where concerns
may arise.

Safer Clubbing

7.6

Drugs

7.7

7.8

The Licensing Authority wishes to promote the principles of ‘Safer Clubbing’.
The current Home Office Guidance on the subject is recommended to
relevant Premises Licence and Club Premises Certificate holders. Following
relevant representations appropriate licensing conditions may be imposed to
control the environment at relevant premises in support of the ‘Safer Clubbing’
objectives.

Following Relevant Representations, conditions may need to be imposed for
certain types of venues to seek to eliminate the sale and consumption of
drugs and to create a safer environment for those who may have taken them.
These conditions will take into account the above-mentioned ‘Safer Clubbing’
advice issued by the Home Office. In all cases where conditions are to be
imposed advice will be sought from the Drug and Alcohol Action Team and
the Police.

The Licensing Authority, Police and Licence Holders need to be aware that
power is available under the Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003 that allows for
the closure of a licensed premises by the Police where there is production,

12|Page



Page 17

supply or use of Class A drugs and/or serious nuisance or crime and disorder.
This provides and extra tool to the Police in enabling instant action with
regards to premises where there is a Class A drug problem.

Door Supervisors

7.9

CCTV

Following Relevant Representations the Licensing Authority may consider that
certain premises require supervision for the purpose of promoting the
reduction of crime and disorder, and to generally provide a safer operation of
the premises. In such cases licensed door supervisors (registered by the SIA)
must be employed at the premises either at all times or at such times as
certain licensable activities are taking place, at a number and ratio to be
determined by the Licensing Authority. (This excludes stewards/glass
collectors who are not involved in the security of the premises and do not
therefore require registration with the SIA).

7.10 Licence holders may wish to install cameras for the protection of staff,

customers and for the prevention of crime on or in the vicinity of the premises.
In exercising its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority may for the
purpose of promoting any of the Licensing Objectives, impose as a condition
of the licence the installation of a CCTV system. It should be noted that in
such cases the Licensing Authority may take into account the type and quality
of recordings, the location of cameras, storage and the availability of
recordings to the Licensing Authority and Police.

Cinema Exhibitions (see also under Protection of Children from Harm)

7.11 No film shall be exhibited at a licensed premises which is likely to:

8.1

8.2

= |ead to disorder

» Incite hatred or violence towards any section of the public on grounds
of colour, race or ethnic or national origin, disability, religious beliefs,
sexual orientation or gender

Public Safety

The Licensing Authority wishes to promote high standards of public safety in
relation to premises and activities within the scope of the Act.

The Licensing Authority recognises that the Public Safety Objective is
concerned with the physical safety of the customers using the relevant
premises and not with Public Health, which is dealt with by other legislation.

13|Page



8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

Page 18

Where the Local Authority Director of Public Health submits a relevant
representation the relevant Licensing Obijective is likely to be Public Safety.
This may include where a premises has undermined the objectives in respect
of accidents and injury and other harms that may be caused by alcohol
consumption. These issues may also impact on the prevention of crime and
disorder objective and/or the protection of children from harm objective.

Where activities are organised by volunteers or a committee of a club or a
society the Licensing Authority considers it good practice that the same level
of Health and Safety protection is provided as if an employer/employee
relationship existed, irrespective of whether there are strict legal duties
applicable under Health and Safety legislation.

Following Relevant Representations, where the Licensing Authority considers
that general health and safety duties do not adequately cover certain
Licensable Activities, conditions may need to be attached to the licence to
ensure public safety.

Organisers of temporary/large scale events will be encouraged to seek advice
and information from the Local Authority’s Event Safety Advisory Group prior
to submitting any application.

Fire Safety

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

The Licensing Authority will have due regard to the representations of
Cheshire Fire and Rescue Service regarding licensing applications.

Following Relevant Representations, the Licensing Authority may impose
appropriate conditions in relation to fire safety matters in consultation with
Cheshire Fire and Rescue Service.

The Licensing Authority will only include an occupant capacity condition on a
Premises Licence or a Club Premises Certificate where there is a genuine
fear or a genuine problem with overcrowding and it is considered appropriate
for public safety. This figure will be arrived at in consultation with Cheshire
Fire and Rescue Service. If an occupant capacity is fixed in accordance with
any risk assessment required by The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order
2005 that figure will be used.

Where the special provisions of Section 177 of the Act (dancing, amplified and
unamplified music in premises with a capacity of no more than 200 persons)
are utilised, the Licensing Authority reserves the right to confirm with Cheshire
Fire and Rescue Service the safe capacity of the premises.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

1l4|Page



9.1

9.2

Noise

Page 19

If Relevant Representations are received the Licensing Authority, when
making an objective judgment about what constitutes a nuisance in respect of
an application or review of a premises licence or certificate, will take a broad
common law meaning when considering matters such as:

» Noise from premises
= Waste

= Litter

= Car parking

= Light pollution

» Noxious odours

In considering the potential impact of licensed premises on the surrounding
locality the Licensing Authority, when in receipt of any Relevant
Representations will take into account the type of entertainment activity,
proposed hours of operation, the capacity of the premises, the character of
the areas and the proximity to local residents. Consideration will be given to
the potential steps which could be taken to reduce the risk of nuisance
occurring. This will particularly apply in areas where there is residential
accommodation in the proximity of the premises.

and Vibration

9.3

9.4

In order to enforce the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990
(which relate to noise nuisance) the Police, Environmental Health Officers and
Licensing Officers will liaise to ensure that adequate control measures are
properly used to protect the local environment. Any action taken will be
conducted in accordance with relevant enforcement policies

Consideration will be given to whether the operating schedule contains
adequate measures to prevent noise and vibration, generated from within the
premises, outside it, or from an open site, that may cause disturbance. Stricter
conditions will be considered on premises in areas that have dense residential
accommodation or have residential accommodation close to them. Noise
includes music and human voices. Measures in the Operating Schedule may
include installation of soundproofing, air conditioning, acoustic lobbies, sound
limitation devices or locking doors at specified hours. If the proposed
operating schedule fails to address noise nuisance issues, the Environmental
Health Department may request that an independent acoustic report is
conducted. Environmental Health may use any recommendations from such a

15|Page



9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

Page 20

report to propose amendments to the Operating Schedule or suggest
conditions for the consideration of any (Sub) Committee.

Applicants will be expected to have included measures in their Operating
Schedules that make adequate provision to:

» Restrict the generation of any noise within the premises and from
activities associated with the premises in the vicinity, or from an open
air site

» Limit the escape of any noise from the premises or open air site

» Restrict any noise emissions to below levels that could affect people in
the vicinity going about their business, at work and when at home both
while relaxing and while sleeping

= Minimise and control any noise from customers arriving and departing
from the premises

The Licensing Authority will not impose conditions on licensed premises that
cannot be directly controlled, or on matters not related to the vicinity of the
premises.

If it is considered that any noise emanating from within the curtilage of a
licensed premises is causing a public nuisance, under the provisions of the
Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003, an Authorised Officer can require its
immediate closure for a period of up to 24 hours. It should be noted that the
‘test’ is a lesser one than that required to determine a Statutory Noise
Nuisance and the statutory defence of ‘best practicable means’ is not
available.

The Licensing Authority further recognises the Government’s view that
licensing hours should not inhibit the development of thriving and safe
evening and night-time local economies which are important for investment
and employment locally and attractive to domestic and international tourists.
Whilst providing consumers with greater choice and flexibility is an important
consideration, the Licensing authority takes the view this should always be
carefully balanced against the duty to promote the four licensing objectives
and the rights of local residents to peace and quiet.

The Licensing Authority will not seek to impose uniform closure times in
relation to alcohol licensed premises and will consider each application on its
merits. However, where premises are situated in sensitive areas, in
circumstances where the Licensing Authority’s discretion has been engaged
through the receipt of relevant representations, consideration will be given to
the imposition of conditions aimed at limiting the impact of noise and

16|Page



Page 21

disturbance on residents. Such conditions may, for example, include the use
of door supervisors, or measures to prevent the escape of sound from within
the premises. Licensees and certificate holders are reminded that they should
take reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime and disorder and
public nuisance in outside areas such as beer gardens or smoking shelters
and in areas such as pavements immediately outside their premises, where
and to the extent that , these matters are within their control.

Eating, Drinking and Smoking Outside Premises

9.8 The Licensing Authority will take the following into consideration:

Whether people standing or sitting outside are likely to cause
obstruction or other nuisance

Whether premises are under or near residential accommodation

The hours of sale of alcohol in open containers or food for consumption
outside the premises

Measures to make sure that customers move away from outside
premises when such sales cease

Measures to collect drinking vessels and crockery, cutlery and litter

The extent and location of areas proposed to be set aside for the
consumption of food and alcoholic drink for smoking

Whether there is a need for door supervisors to prevent or to control
customers congregating in outdoor areas to smoke, consume food or
drink (whether supplied by the premises or not), between certain hours
or at all times.

Other Environmental Impacts

9.9 Consideration will be given to whether Operating Schedules contain adequate
measures to prevent:

Litter, smells, fumes, dust, tobacco or other smoke, or other emissions
Street fouling
Light pollution

Congestion of the pavement or roadway, impeding reasonable access

arising from the proposed licensable activity that may cause nuisance to
people in the vicinity.

17|Page



9.10

10.

Page 22

If the sale of alcohol in open containers or food for consumption outside the
premises has been proposed, the following considerations are relevant:

Whether measures would be undertaken to prevent nuisance caused
by the storage, handling and collection of refuse and recyclable
materials

Whether late night premises are likely to generate litter and whether
the sale of take-away food is proposed and the measures planned to
prevent littering in the vicinity and to clear up any litter that occurs

The steps proposed to prevent queuing or, if some queuing is
inevitable, to divert queues away from residential properties and
entrances to neighbouring premises, and to manage the queue to
prevent disturbance and obstruction

The steps taken to prevent disturbance by patrons arriving at or leaving
the premises

The steps taken to ensure staff leave the premises quietly

The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons and the
effect of parking on local residents

Whether taxis and private hire vehicles serving the premises are likely
to disturb local residents

Whether routes to and from the premises on foot or by car or service or
delivery vehicles pass residential premises

Whether other measures to prevent nuisance such as the use of CCTV
or the employment of SIA registered door supervisors are necessary

The measures proposed to prevent the consumption or supply of illegal
drugs, including any search procedures

The likelihood of any violence, public disorder or policing problem
arising if a licence were to be granted

If the applicant has previously held a licence within the Cheshire East
area, the details of any enforcement action arising from that premises

Whether the premises would result in increased refuse storage or
disposal problems, or additional litter in the vicinity of the premises.

Protection of Children from Harm

18|Page



Page 23

10.1 Protection of Children from harm includes the protection of children from
moral, psychological and physical harm. This includes protection from
premature exposure to strong language and sexual expletives. The Act does
not prevent children having free access to premises selling alcohol for
consumption on those premises, although the Licensing Authority when in
receipt of Relevant Representations may impose conditions necessary for the
prevention of harm to children. Where there are matters that give rise to
serious concerns and the restriction of access may not ensure adequate
protection of children from harm, children should be excluded. Examples of
what may give rise to these concerns include:

Where there have been convictions for serving alcohol to minors or
where the premises has a reputation/evidence for underage drinking
(to include any action undertaken regarding test purchases in relation
to the supply of alcohol)

There is a known association with drug taking or dealing
There is a strong element of gambling on the premises

Entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided

Note: The Act makes it an offence to permit children under the age of 16 who are not
accompanied by an adult to be present on premises used exclusively or primarily for
the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

10.2 Matters which the Licensing Authority will take into consideration include:

Whether there are effective measures to check the age of those young
people who appear under 25, to ensure alcohol is not sold to those
under 18 and those under 16 are accompanied in alcohol led premises

Whether the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is the
exclusive or primary purpose

The hour to which accompanied children under 16 are proposed to be
on the premises where the exclusive or primary purpose of the services
provided at the premises is the supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises

The likelihood of children being attracted to the premises e.g. by the
nature of activities or facilities provided, whether or not these are
licensed

Whether there is evidence of heavy, binge or underage drinking on the
premises

19|Page



10.3

10.4

Page 24

Where Relevant Representations have been received and it is considered
necessary that the access of children should be restricted to protect them
from harm then conditions may be attached to the licence. These may
include:

» Limitation on the hours when children may be present

» Restrictions to the age of persons on a premises (e.g. to over 18’s
only)

» Restrictions on access to certain parts of the premises
» Limitations or exclusions when certain activities may take place
» Require an accompanying adult to be present at all times

Where large numbers of children are likely to be present on any licensed
premises, for example, a children’s show or pantomime, then the Licensing
Authority may require the presence of an appropriate number of adult staff
(who will have provided a satisfactory Disclosure and Barring Service check)
to ensure their safety and protection from harm. The exact ratio is to be
assessed in respect of each individual application and is dependent on the
type and size of the premises and the control measures in place as outlined
within the operating schedule, and importantly the particular group of children
likely to visit the premises in question.

Cinema Exhibitions (see also under Prevention of Crime and Disorder)

10.5

10.6

11.

111

Where the exhibition of films is permitted the Licensing Authority will expect
age restrictions to be complied with in accordance with the British Board of
Film Classifications (BBFC) recommendations. Where a film has not been
classified by the BBFC the Licensing Authority will consider whether it is
appropriate to provide a local classification. When setting a local classification
the Licensing Authority will have regard to the BBFC’s guidelines.

In considering applications, the Licensing Authority will take into account any
evidence that age restrictions for cinema exhibitions have not been adhered
to.

Cumulative Impact

The Licensing Authority does not consider that there are areas where
Cumulative Impact occurs presently nor is there a need at this time for the
Licensing Authority to adopt a special policy relative to designating ‘Stress
Areas’.

20|Page



Page 25

11.2 Where there is a concentration of licensed premises this can lead to serious

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

problems of nuisance and disorder arising in the area itself and even some
distance away from the premises. In such circumstances the impact of those
premises when taken as a whole can be far greater than that arising from
individual premises and it may not be possible to distinguish individual
premises as being the sole cause or even a major contributing factor, of a
particular problem. It is the Cumulative Impact of all the premises which
causes problems for the wider area.

It is clear however, that the vicinity within which licensed premises are or may
be located is a major consideration in determining whether a licence should
be granted and what conditions should be attached to it should representation
be received. Due consideration will be given to the direct impact of the
operation of the premises on members of the public living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the vicinity of the premises.

It should be noted that ‘Cumulative Impact’ should not be confused with the
issue of ‘need’, which relates to commercial demand for licensed premises.
‘Need’ is not a matter to be taken into account by the Licensing Authority.

Where a particular area becomes saturated with licensed premises making it
a focal point for large groups of people to congregate, this might create
exceptional problems of disorder, noise and other nuisance and in such
circumstances the grant of further Premises Licenses or Club Premises
Certificates may undermine the Licensing Objectives.

Notwithstanding these concerns each application has to be considered on its
own individual merits. Where an objector is seeking to establish that the grant
of a licence or certificate would result in a cumulative impact which
undermines one or more Licensing Objectives, the following shall apply:

Objections on the grounds of Cumulative Impact

11.7

In cases where objectors seek to establish that an application should be
refused on the grounds that it would result in or further contribute to
cumulative impact which would undermine one or more of the Licensing
Objectives the objector shall:

= Identify the boundaries of the area from which it is alleged problems
are arising

=  Provide full details and evidence as to the seriousness of the nuisance
and disorder caused in the area

= |dentify the licensing objective(s) which it is alleged will be undermined
with specific regard to:

21|Page



Page 26

- The occupancy figure for the proposed premises

- The nature of the licensed activity to be carried on at the
premises and its patrons.

Identifying Stress Areas

11.8 Where as a result of an objection under paragraph 11.7 above and the
Licensing Authority is satisfied that there is a serious or chronic concern about
nuisance and disorder in a particular area and has refused an application on
the grounds of Cumulative Impact the area shall be declared as a ‘Stress
Area’. In doing so the Licensing Authority shall:

» Follow the statutory procedure s outlined in the Home Office Guidance
issued under Section 182 of the Act

» |dentify the boundaries of the area
» |dentify the licensable activities causing the nuisance and/or disorder

=  Monitor and review the ‘Stress Area’

Applications for a New Premises Licence in a Stress Area

11.9 New premises licenses will not be granted for the activities identified as
causing nuisance and/or disturbance in Stress Areas except where:

= No objections are received to the application, or
» The grant of the licence will not undermine the Licensing Objectives

11.10 In considering such applications the Licensing Authority will have particular
regard to:

= The occupancy figure for the proposed premises

= The proximity of the premises to others in the Area licensed for similar
activities and the occupancy figures for those other premises

=  Whether the proposed premises will act as a replacement for others in
the Area that no longer has a licence

» The proposed methods of management outlined in the applicants’
operational plan

» The proposed hours of operation

» Transport provision for the Area

22|Page



Page 27

Existing Premises Licenses in Stress Areas

11.11 The above factors cannot be used as a justification for removing an existing
licence. If representations are received about existing licensed premises
relating to matters other than cumulative impact and which undermine the
Licensing Objectives then appropriate action may be taken.

Applications for variations to existing Premises Licenses in Stress Areas

11.12 Applications for variations to existing Premises Licenses in Stress Areas will
not be granted where those modifications directly affect the issue of
Cumulative Impact in the Stress Area or otherwise undermine the Licensing
Objectives. An example of where a modification may directly affect the issue
of cumulative impact would be where an application was received to extend
premises and significantly increase the occupancy level of the premises.

12. Applications for New Grants and Variation of Existing Terms
and Conditions

12.1 In the absence of any Relevant Representations in respect of any application
made to the Licensing Authority, it is the duty of the Authority to grant the
licence or certificate subject only to conditions that are consistent with the
Operating Schedule and any Mandatory Conditions prescribed in the Act. This
will also apply to any applications made in respect of premises within an
identified Stress Area.

12.2 The EU Services Directive (Directive 2006/123/EC) and the Provision of
Services Regulations 2009 require the Authority to enable an electronic
application facility. This is available through www.GOV.uk for Premises
Licence applications, renewals and variations and for Club Premises
Certificates, renewals and variations. An automatic grant is not available for
these applications since visits to premises are required in order to ensure the
Licensing Objectives would be promoted. In addition the consideration of a
licence needs to take into account the management of the premises.

12.3 The Licensing Authority will consider the same issues in respect of a variation
and a renewal as they do in respect of an application for a new grant.

12.4 The Licensing Authority may take into account any non-compliance of other
statutory requirements brought to its attention. Particularly where these
undermine the Licensing Objectives, as non-compliance with other statutory
requirements may demonstrate that the premises are unsuitable for the
activities proposed or that the management of the premises is not adequate to
protect the public from harm or nuisance.

23|Page


http://www.gov.uk/

12.5

13.

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

135

13.6

Page 28

The Licensing Authority will consider whether appropriate measures have
been put into effect by the applicant to mitigate any adverse impact.

Temporary Events

Arrangements are made under Part 5 of the Act for the temporary carrying on
of licensable activities which are not authorised by a premises licence or a
club premises certificate.

The Licensing Authority will provide advice about, amongst other things,
public safety. Organisers of temporary/large scale events will be encouraged
to seek advice and information from the Local Authority’s Event Safety
Advisory Group prior to submitting any application.

Legislation states that a minimum of ten working days notice should be given
to the Licensing Authority of temporary events (or five working days in respect
of a late temporary event). In accordance with the Act, ‘Working Day’
excludes Saturday, Sunday and Bank Holidays. The Licensing Authority
cannot and will not accept notification of a Temporary Event Notice or a late
Temporary Event Notice outside the statutory time limit.

The Licensing Authority acknowledges that in exceptional circumstances,
some Temporary Events may and do have an impact upon crime and
disorder. Therefore, in cases of large scale events, organisers should
consider providing as much notice as possible. The Licensing Authority
considers two months notice to be advisable in relation to such events.

The Licensing Authority expects organisers to give due consideration to the
four licensing objectives and to consider local residents and those attending
events, in areas such as:

» Health and Safety

* Noise Pollution

» Use of Temporary Structures

* Road Closures

= Use of Pyrotechnics or Fireworks
= Controlling Anti-Social Behaviour

The Licensing Authority may advise applicants to consult with Cheshire Fire
and Rescue Service and North West Ambulance Service for guidance with
regards to assessing possible risks.

24|Page



13.7

14.

14.1

14.2

15.

15.1

15.2

15.3

15.4

16.

16.1

16.2

Page 29

Applicants will also be reminded that giving a Temporary Event Notice does
not relieve the premises user from planning law and any requirement to obtain
the appropriate planning permission where it is required.

Operating Schedule

It is recommended that that applicants contact Responsible Authorities when
preparing their operating schedules. This is likely to reduce subsequent
objections.

This Statement of Licensing Policy sets out criteria and considerations, which
relate to the Licensing Objectives, which applicants should have in mind when
drawing up their Operating Schedule.

Hours of Operation

The Licensing Authority will determine licensing hours based on the individual
merits of each application.

The Licensing Authority will consider whether longer licensing hours will
achieve a gradual dispersal of people leaving licensed premises and therefore
promote the Licensing Objectives.

The Licensing Authority recommends that applicants indicate within the
operating schedule that consideration has been given to the extent the
licensing hours applied for will impact on local residents and the surrounding
area.

The Licensing Authority will consider licensing shops, stores and
supermarkets to sell alcohol for consumption off the premises at any time
when the retail outlet is open for shopping unless there are good reasons,
based on the licensing objectives, for restricting the hours. Consideration may
be given to restricting the licensing hours of individual shops in circumstances
where representations received indicate that the premises is a focus of
disorder and disturbance.

Conditions

The Licensing Authority may, when considering the content of the Operating
Schedule, select appropriate conditions from the Home Office Guidance, pool
of Conditions, where it is deemed appropriate to ensure that the Operating
Schedule reflects the four Licensing Objectives.

Where appropriate, following receipt of Relevant Representations, the
Licensing Authority, may attach conditions to the grant of a licence which
seeks to regulate the behaviour of persons as they leave licensed premises.

25|Page



16.3

17.

17.1

17.2

17.3

17.4

17.5

Page 30

Where existing law already places statutory obligations on applicants the
Licensing Authority will not usually impose the same or similar duties by way
of condition.

Enforcement and Review

It is the intention of the Licensing Authority to work proactively with the
Cheshire Police and other enforcement agencies. Proportionate targeting of
agreed problem and high-risk licensed activities needing greater attention will
be applied. A corresponding lighter touch for well run, lower risk premises will
also be applied.

The Review of licences or certificates provides a key protection for the
community where the Licensing Objectives are being undermined. The
Review system should allow the Licensing Authority to apply a light touch
bureaucracy to the grant or variation of a licence or certificate. The Licensing
Authority may then take a more robust approach when problems relating to
the Licensing Objectives arise later in respect of any premises.

At any stage following the grant of a premises licence or a club premises
certificate, a Responsible Authority or any other person, may ask the
Licensing Authority to review the licence or certificate because of a matter
arising at the premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives.
The Licensing Authority shall refer to Guidance when assessing whether any
Relevant Representations are irrelevant, vexatious, frivolous or repetitious.

Although the Act does not require premises inspections to be undertaken,
they will take place at the discretion of the Licensing Officers charged with this
role and will take place as judged necessary. This will ensure that the
Licensing Authority manages resources efficiently and that ‘effective
enforcement’ is directed at ‘problem premises’.

Where any conditions have been applied to a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate and Authorised Officer of the Local Authority may inspect
the premises at any reasonable time for the purpose of checking that the
conditions are being complied with.

Door Supervisors

17.6

The Security Industry Authority (SIA) plays an important role in preventing
crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly trained and
licensed. Specific enquiries or premises visits may occur in order to ascertain
that SIA Licenses are being executed in the correct manner and not as a tool
for crime and disorder such as fronts for serious and organised criminal
activity. Intelligence led operations by the SIA, Licensing Authority and/or

Police will be conducted without notice
26|Page



18.

18.1

18.2

18.3

Page 31

Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders (EMROYS)

Under Section 172 A to E of the Act, the Licensing Authority has the power to
make an EMRO prohibiting the sale of alcohol for a specified period between
the hours of 24:00 and 06:00. They are designed to address recurring
problems with licensed premises, serious public nuisance and other instances
of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour which is not directly attributable to
specific premises.

The Licensing Authority will consider evidence that such a decision is
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. Consideration will
be given to evidence provided by partners, Responsible Authorities and the
Local Community Safety Partnership as well as evidence the Licensing
Authority has gathered to determine whether an EMRO would be appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The Licensing Authority will
consider the problems that have been identified. A range of evidence may be
considered, including local crime and disorder statistics, statistics on anti-
social behaviour offences, health related statistics (e.g. alcohol related
emergency attendances and hospital admissions, environmental health
complaints, complaints recorded by the Local Authority, residents’
guestionnaires, evidence from local councillors and evidence obtained
through local consultation).

It is acknowledged by the Licensing Authority that an EMRO is restrictive,
whilst also being a powerful tool to address recurring problems of alcohol-
related crime and disorder, serious public nuisance and alcohol-related anti-
social behaviour. Prior to making an EMRO the Licensing Authority will
consider whether any other measures (implemented by themselves or with
partners) may address the problems that have been identified, in particular
other measures might include:

= Development of a Cumulative Impact Policy
= Reviewing the licenses of specific problem premises
» Encouraging the creation of business-led practice schemes

= Use of powers of the Local Authority to designate an area where
alcohol may not be consumed publicly (Designated Public Places
Order)

= The confiscation of alcohol in designated areas
= Police enforcement of the general law concerning disorder and anti-

social behaviour

27|Page



18.4

19.

19.1

19.2

19.3

20.

20.1

20.2

21.

21.1

Page 32

= Prosecution for the offence of selling (or allowing such a sale of)
alcohol to a person who is drunk

= Use of Police powers to close down any licensed premises instantly for
up to 24 hours in respect of which a TEN has effect

In taking any decision to make an EMRO, the Licensing Authority will follow
the statutory process and will invite representations.

Late Night Levy

Under Section 125 of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011
the Local Authority can adopt a Late Night Levy, following a consultation
process, outlined by the Home Office. It allows the Local Authority to charge
an additional fee to any licensed premises that has a licence for the sale of
alcohol (on and off sales) after 12 midnight and up to 06:00 in order to cover
the additional costs associated with late night alcohol trading. Legislation
allows this to start from midnight but it is up to the Local Authority to decide
when they wish to apply it.

Any income raised by the Levy must be split with the local Police force; the
Police would receive a minimum of 70% of funds raised and the Local
Authority’s 30% must be used to fund services which make the late night
economy a more welcoming place.

The Local Authority will consider implementing a Late Night Levy if
appropriate.

The Licensing Process

Applications can be made on the prescribed forms that can be found on the
Home Office website.

Applications can also be made via the government website www.gov.uk. In
order to fulfil its obligations under the Provision of Services Regulations 2009
(and the EU Services Directive) the Council will continue to enable the
application process and payment online. Tacit consent is however not
applicable for applications under the Licensing Act 2003 since the suitability of
an applicant and the suitability of premises are under consideration.

Delegation and Decision Making

One of the major principles underlying the Licensing Act 2003 is that the
licensing functions contained within the Act should be delegated at an
appropriate level to ensure an efficient and cost effective service.

28|Page


http://www.gov.uk/

21.2

21.3

21.4

21.5

21.6

21.7

22.

Page 33

The Licensing Authority is committed to the principle of delegating its powers
to ensure that these objectives are met and has arranged for its licensing
functions to be discharged in accordance with the Home Office Guidance. The
table at Appendix 1 sets out the agreed delegation of decisions and functions
to the Licensing Committee, Sub-Committees and Officers

The Act itself creates a presumption that applications will be granted unless a
Relevant Representation (objection) is raised. Where a function is delegated
to an officer, that officer will be responsible for liaising between the applicants,
objectors and Responsible Authorities to ensure that any licence granted is
subject to any appropriately agreed conditions and relevant mandatory
conditions

Where objections are made, an officer of the Licensing Authority may liaise
with the Applicant, objectors and the Responsible Authorities to see if
agreement is possible to conditions which would overcome the objections,
without the need for the matter to go before the Committee or Sub-
Committee. Only where objections are raised which cannot be reconciled will
matters be referred to either the Sub-Committee or the Full Committee for
determination.

Contested Licensing Applications and Review Hearings are administrative in
nature and the (Sub) Committee will ensure that any meetings are conducted
as informally as possible. However, some degree of formality is needed to
ensure that all parties receive a fair hearing. Procedural requirements will be
established to ensure that all parties are able to express their views openly
and fairly. The (Sub) Committee procedure is inquisitorial rather than
adversarial and, whilst applicants, objectors and Responsible Authorities are
entitled to bring legal representation with them if they wish, this is by no
means a requirement or a necessity.

Whilst the (Sub) Committee usually meets in public, it does have the power to
hear certain applications in private. The Committee, however, will always
reach its decision in private. A public announcement of the decision is
normally made at the end of the Hearing together with an outline of the
reasons for that decision. However on occasion this may not be possible, due
to time constraints and/or the complexity of the issues under consideration, in
which case a written decision will be issued as soon as possible after the
Hearing.

The procedure which will generally be used by the (Sub) Committee, unless
the Chairman of the (Sub) Committee takes the view that natural justice and
fairness require a change to be made to the process, is set out at Appendix 2.

Exclusions

29|Page



Page 34

22.1 In formulating this Statement of Licensing Policy in accordance with Guidance
and recognising the need to treat each application on its individual merits the
Licensing Authority makes specific exclusions, which are detailed below.

Commercial Demand

22.2 The commercial demand for additional premises licenses (as distinct from
cumulative impact) will not be a matter for the Licensing Authority, such
matters being a specific consideration for the Planning Authority.

Zoning and licensing hours

22.3 Fixed predetermined closing times for particular areas will not form part of the
Policy and restriction on trading hours will be considered only where
appropriate to meet Licensing Objectives.

Children

22.5 Nothing in this Statement of Policy shall limit or require access of children to
premises unless there is an overriding necessity to prevent harm to children.
Areas that will give rise to particular concern are highlighted elsewhere in this
Policy.

Standardised conditions

22.6 The Policy does not provide for ‘standard conditions’ to be imposed so as to
avoid the imposition of disproportionate and burdensome requirements.
Conditions attached to licenses or certificates, if deemed appropriate in
particular circumstances, will be tailored to reflect the individual operation of
the premises in question. Conditions will not be imposed which are beyond
the responsibility or control of the premises licence holder.

23. Consultation

23.1 In reviewing this Policy the Licensing Authority has consulted widely to
ascertain an appropriate licensing framework for its area. Various bodies have
been consulted including:

= Cheshire Constabulary

» Cheshire Fire and Rescue Service

» Cheshire East Health and Wellbeing Board
= Current licence holders

» Representatives of the local licensing trade

30|Page



24.

24.1

24.1

25.

25.1

Page 35

» Representatives of local businesses and residents

=  Community Safety Partnership and Event Safety Advisory Group
= Borough Councillors

» Parish and Town Councils

» Macclesfield Charter Trustees

= Council Officers
Changes to Legislation

This Statement of Licensing Principles reflects the law in force in June 2013.
The following are some of the main changes which are currently proposed:

= An authorisation for an indoor sporting event or a performance of a play
or dance may be required only when the audience exceeds a specified
number (1000 for an indoor sporting event and 500 for the performance
of a play or dance) or the entertainment does not take place between
8am and 11 pm on any day

» |t is intended that it will be made clear that a contest exhibition or
display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial
arts (a ‘combined fighting sport’) is licensable under the Act as a boxing
or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event

As changes to legislation occur the Local Authority will implement them using
the principles stated in this Statement.

Review of the Statement of Licensing Policy

The adoption of a revised Statement of Licensing Policy is reserved to Full
Council. However if a review were necessary during the 5 year period for
which the Policy is adopted this can be undertaken by the relevant Cabinet
member and the Council’s Licensing Committee which would make a
recommendation to Council.

3l1|Page



Page 36

Appendix 1
Table of delegations of licensing functions
Functions under the Licensing Act will be dealt with as follows:
Matter to be Dealt with Full Committee Sub-Committee Officers

Application for Personal
Licence

If a police objection

If no objections
made

Application for Personal All Cases

Licence with unspent

convictions

Application for premises If a relevant If no relevant

Licence/Club Premises
Certificate

representation made

representation
made

Application for provisional
statement

If a relevant
representation is made

If no relevant
representation is
made

Application to vary Premises
Licence/Club Premises
Certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation
made

Application to vary designated
Personal Licence holder

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated Personal Licence
Holder

All cases

Application of transfer of
Premises Licence.

If a police objection

All other cases

Application for Interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review Premises
Licence/Club Premises
Certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant,
frivolous, vexatious, etc

All cases

Decision to object when Local

All cases

32|Page




Page 37

Matter to be Dealt with

Full Committee

Sub-Committee

Officers

Authority is a consultee and
not a lead authority

Determination of a relevant
objection to a Temporary
Event Notice

All cases

Power to issue a Counter
Notice in respect of a
Temporary Event

All cases

Determination of a minor
variation

All cases

Decision to exercise the
Licensing Authority’s powers
as a Responsible Authority

All cases

33|Page




Page 38

Appendix 2

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings — Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council.
From this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal
with licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice
Chairman of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up
to a hearing of the full Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

= The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

= The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal
matters and procedure.

= The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application;
the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman

The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered

(i) call for any declarations of interest

(i) ask all parties to introduce themselves

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties)

2 | Licensing Officer

Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members

May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant

Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)

34|Page




Page 39

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities clarification.
(who have made
representations)

6 | Other Persons To be invited to ask guestions of the applicant, by way of

clarification.

(who have made

representations) It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask guestions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Other Persons May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(who have made
representations) (Note: This is not the point at which they should be
stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Other Persons The local residents who are objecting to the application will
be invited to_make observations on the application and

(who have made present the bases of their objections.
representations)

15 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses may ask guestions of the
Local Residents, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Local Residents.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Local
Residents to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application

and comment on the observations and any suggested

3B5|Page




Page 40

conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be
announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

1. The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on
which the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and
public; any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in
doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing taking place in public.

2. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to
leave the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b)
permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but any such person may submit in writing any information which they would
have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

3. Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement
of all parties.

4. Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or
not that person is legally qualified.

5. Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

6. Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
7. The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties,

vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties
and the rules of natural justice are observed.

3bB|Page




Page 41

Summary of Procedure

1. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

2. Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties
introduce themselves.

3. Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

4. The Licensing Officer summarises the application

5. Applicant to present his/her case.

6. Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

7. Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

8. Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

9. Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10.The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case
11. Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

12. Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.

37|Page



Page 42

Appendix 3

Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include
the following conditions:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence—

(@) atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

(b) at atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence

Mandatory condition: exhibition of films

1. Where a premises licence or club premises certificate authorises the exhibition of
films, the licence/certificate must include a condition requiring the admission of
children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence/certificate, unless
condition (3) (b) applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance
with any recommendation made by that body.

3. Where

(@) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that
this subsection applies to the film in question,

Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation
made by that licensing authority

Mandatory condition: door supervision

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence
must include a condition that each such individual must:

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the
Private Security Industry Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act
38|Page



Page 43

Prohibited conditions: plays

1.

In relation to a premises licence or club premises certificate which authorises the
performance of plays, no condition may be attached to the licence as to the nature
of the plays which may be performed, or the manner of performing plays, under
the licence.

Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010

1. The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on

relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises. An irresponsible promotion means any one
or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for
the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to
crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to
children:

(&) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to:

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit
or otherwise)

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an
individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as
defined in section 159 of the Act)

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on:

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process,
or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be

39|Page



Page 44

considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

4. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that
an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of alcohol. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures:

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Conditions 1- 3 and 5 do not apply where the Premises Licence authorises the sale
and supply of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

40|Page



Page 45 Agenda Item 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 15t August 2016
Report of: Miss J Knight
Subject/Title: Application for the review of a Premises Licence

White Horse, 22 Pillory St, Nantwich, CW5 5BD

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides details of an Application for the Review of a Premises
Licence under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 and outlines the evidence
presented by the parties in relation to the Review.

2.0 Decision Requested

2.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the Application
for the Review of a Premises Licence by Mr N Dodd, a local resident, in
respect of:

White Horse

22 Pillory Street
Nantwich

CWS5 5BD

2.2 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to consider the review
application and any relevant representations and determine what steps, if any,
it considers are appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

2.3 Acting in the capacity of Licensing Authority, Members must seek to promote
the Licensing Obijectives, and where Members consider matters have engaged
one or more of the objectives, they may exercise their discretion. The Licensing
Objectives are:

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder
(b) Public safety

(c) The prevention of public nuisance
(d) The protection of children from harm

2.4 The Sub-Committee in respect of this application must have regard to the
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

2.5 Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, Members must also have regard to:

= The rules of natural justice
= The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998



2.6

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.2.1

6.2.2

6.2.3

6.3

7.0

7.1

Page 46

Members should also consider the following:

» The Local Authority’s statutory responsibility under the Health and
Social Care Act 2012 for the health of the population of Cheshire
East

= Local Authority’s statutory duty under the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to have regard to the need to do all that it reasonably can to
prevent crime and disorder, misuse of drugs and alcohol and
reoffending in its area.

Reasons for Recommendations

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Council’s Constitution.

Wards Affected

Nantwich South and Stapeley

Local Ward Members

Councillor Peter Groves
Councillor Andrew Martin

Policy Implications

The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Whilst having regard to the Statement as a whole and the general principles
contained within, Members may wish to consider the following:

This application for the review of a premises licence relates to the
undermining of the prevention of public nuisance objective. The Council’s
policy deals with these matters at paragraph 9.

Anti-social behaviour, which overlaps with the public nuisance objective, is
also addressed within the Statement of Police at paragraph 6

The Policy also deals with the reviews of licences and enforcement matters at
paragraph 17.

Members should provide reason(s) for any decision taken and should set out
their reasoning where they determine to depart in any way from the Policy or
Guidance.

Financial Implications

Not applicable.



8.0

8.1

8.2

8.2

8.3

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

Page 47

Legal Implications

Sub-section 52(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 prescribes that before
determining an application for review received in accordance with section 51,
the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to consider the review application
and any relevant representations.

Sub-section 52(3) states that the authority must, having regard to the
application and any relevant representations, take such of the steps
mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers appropriate for the
promotion of the Licensing Objectives. The steps set out within sub-section (4)
are:

= Modify the conditions of the licence
This could include either imposing further conditions on the licence or
changing (for example, further restricting) the hours of certain licensable
activities, where this is proportionate and relevant to the licensing
objectives. This may also include a requirement that unregulated
entertainment becomes regulated again between the hours of 8am and
11pm. For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any
of them are altered or omitted, or any new condition is added.

= Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence

= The Sub-Committee may decide that it is proportionate and relevant to
the Licensing Objectives to remove one or more of the licensable
activities.

= Remove the designated premises supervisor

= Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months

= Revoke the licence

Members are reminded that should any conditions be modified, they should
be practical, enforceable and appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

By virtue of section 52(11) of the Licensing Act 2003, any decision of the Sub-
Committee to take one or more of the steps set out above does not have

effect:
(a) until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision

or
(b) if the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing
Authority.

Background

On the 30t June 2016 an application for a review of the Premises Licence
was submitted by Mr N Dodd a resident of Pillory Street, Nantwich. The
grounds for review set out within the review application were the Prevention



Page 48

of Public Nuisance. A copy of the review application is appended to this
report as Appendix 1.

10.2 A copy of the Premises Licence setting out the premises licence holder,
designated premises supervisor and conditions etc is appended to this report
as Appendix 2.

10.3 Within the prescribed consultation period in relation to the review, the
Licensing Authority has received representations from Responsible
Authorities under the Act. Representations have also been received from
other person(s) as defined within the legislation.

10.4 In reviewing the Premises Licence and making its decision, the Licensing Act
Sub-Committee must have regard to the application and relevant
representations. The Sub-Committee may take such of the steps referred to
within sub-section 52(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 (if any) as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

10.5 Relevant Representations

Responsible Authorities:

10.5.1 Representations were received from the following Responsible Authorities:
= Licensing Authority - appendix 3
= Cheshire Police - appendix 4
= Environmental Health - appendix 5

There were no representations from any of the other Responsible Authorities.

Other Persons:

10.5.2 The Council also received representations from other persons (appendix 6).
11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Miss J Knight
Designation: Senior Licensing Officer
Email: licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Review application

Appendix 2 -  Existing Premises Licence and conditions
Appendix 3 - Licensing Authority Representation
Appendix 4 -  Environmental Health Representation
Appendix 5 - Cheshire Police Representation
Appendix 6 -  Other Persons Representations
Appendix 7 -  Plan of area



Page 49

Appendix 1
LCEEVIEW

[frsert name and address of relevant licensing autharity and its reference number (optional)]

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form,
If you are campleting this form by kand please write legibly In block capitals, In all eases ensure that
your answers are Inside the boxes and wiltten In black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed farm far your records.
= y
| NL"'D(’DD ............ . apply for the review of a

(insert name of applicant)
premises licence under section 51/ apply for the review of a club premises
certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described

in Part 1below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 -~ Premises or club premises detalls

Postal address of premises or club premises, or If none, ordnance survey map reference or
description
WHITE HoASTE Pulul C Liousy s

L Pty STASET
MA“TM!CL;
CAES Al
Post town N & NTL ol Post code (if known) cws $ &

Name of premises licence holdor or club holding club premises cortificate (If known)

DenNT  jewonS

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (If known)

Doy? et

Part 2 - Applicant details
1am

Please tick * yes
1) an Interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) aperson living In the vicinity of the premises

/l

b) abody representing persons living In the vicinity of
the premises

O DIIIiD

c) a person involved in business In the vicinity of 30 JUN 206
the premises hife Wﬂm
b 1 Invelved In busi s
d) & body representing persens invalved in business QE\L | Lh

in the vicinity of the premises



Page 50

2} aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below) O

3) a member of the club to which this application relates
(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (flll in as applicable)

Mr B/ MHD Miss D Msl:] Other title D

(for example, Rev)

e Flrst names
[ DooD | VeIt Sohd |

Please tick ¥ yes

I am 18 years old or over E/

Current address

Post Town I "‘/ AT e | Posteode I_

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mall add
(o:::nn.al] ress E j

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

M

Telephone number {if any)

E-mall (optional)




Page 51

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

MIA -

Telephone number (If any)

E-mail (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
: Please tick one or more boxes Y
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2 publl;: safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protectien of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note1)

| LA Liven oBlosie THE w/ATE HInSE podidc
ovsE Aon wEAAY TFuws TEALS. THE AR E
NVISANTE caril A ApesME 37D o /T 0E /1
ToE PN STALET, Iteelly  STALFET SEvie w 6Tl
8 Wik Ha&raddr LAY Eq~C, SCAFAM G Awn
Cirob TG v~ 8EFEA 0130 o WEEI ~IGHTS

IS Ner on,

hoavk A SATALITE D1S)C, DUvBLE ERLNE | VEF

e cAN Rans Mo ~AYy dealLe J*7eta~vEe o~

'ﬁil": S WEF T ollo 1 Ty ﬁpw"‘"ﬁ -




Page 52

Plﬂam}pruvide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance
note 2

I e wan cueSHERE i concie vt Mces s vé
EMIPWIW fod Ml?f F[L‘}.NT dﬁ_ﬂﬁ-""‘ﬂf ALiTs Mﬂﬂ“ﬂfﬂb
Ea AT NOT VEAY  ViER Aadevdly, | mAAE

rd7 pre- b6 MenTas MISE NASAZLE DAYy
Hen (ertAinGp § Db TrMES Fo  THE
bl g8 /”Aﬂ?;(,uA—u_? NQISEy A 17z AL
Fo Har  Melu AAlL en CLAvEE s | At
Mo it Pid7/aG o Anp e~y L Paltt
000 VTS0 Teuir w7 orse  ar oS
THE Mo IN & Tmotan/e pn Al o A

A Cie 7.

THE AT LeadT LAS P pomsd £0PLI~4 4
Lfad&‘&cﬂ THE MA~d AT Qoo 1§ 4 DBevd (s
SET wity Avlwitty S ¢~ DET weléa=T  of BV

So [F@Eng FiME SeMEeNE  coMBE 1d ov culp

T Taer Myilc Grangs o7,

i FadT APPLOACKH A CulBe Al EAST dou~LiL
i SPMNT Loik fl EFenis Mo NG ) JF%
Mt PloPEATY Pl A ATDT HADE AnArvl

> Ty s i -, e

“on 135vR o MisZeny Tue Pvd MAS,

NicETTor Vik1v/es &F ochr Palln  PATENC
J?,A—cr T Qo A~MD Lol THEL A O Vigy

DI;.’-'FEF\E;P( S7et?




Page 53

Please tick Y
yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before 0O & / A
If yes please state the date of that application Day Month  Year

L1 ¢ 1 1 1 1 11

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they were
and when you made them

s




Page 54

Please tick ¥ yes

= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities m/
and the premises licence helder or club holding the club premises certificate, as
appropriate '
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will m/
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or appligant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance
note 4). If signing on behalf gf the gpplicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

BEESSSEIEEREFEE MIRTL RN IR RTINS IRRRT AR T WYRS

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence assaclated with
this application (please read guidance note 5)

e Niefore -

Post town Post code

[ Telephone number (I any)

IF you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additlonal informatlon or details for example dates of problams which are
included in the greunds for review if available,

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the farm on their behalf provided that

they have actual authority to do so.
This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

AW

n




Appendix 2

Cheshire East)).
Council”

PREMISES LICENCE

| Premises licence number | 313 ]

Part 1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

White Horse

22 Pillory Street

Post town NaFitwiah Postcode  ~\5 58D
Telephone

e 01270 624801

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of alcohol
Provision of regulated entertainment
Provision of late-night refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

see attached tables

e ey

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Sunday 09.00 to 02.30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies
Sale and supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises




Page 56

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of the holder of the
premises licence

Spirit Pub Company (Leased) Limited
Westgate Brewery

Bury St Edmunds

Suffolk

IP33 1QT

Tel: 01284 763222

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

5699544

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Tel:

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal licence number :
Issued by: Cheshire East Borough Council

Licence issued : 26" October 2015

Signed by Amanda Hinton
On behalf of Cheshire East Borough Council




Page 57

Recorded music, live music, karaoke and facilities for dancing

- all indoors
Monday 10:00 to 01:00
Tuesday 10:00 to 01:00
Wednesday 10:00 to 01:00
Thursday 10:00 to 01:00
Friday 10:00 to 01:00
Saturday 10:00 to 01:00
Sunday 10:00 to 01:00

Late night refreshment — indoors
Monday 23:00 to 02:30
Tuesday 23:00 to 02:30
Wednesday 23.00 to 02:30
Thursday 23:00 to 02:30
Friday 23:00 to 02:30
Saturday 23:00 to 02:30
Sunday 23:00 to 02:30

Sale of alcohol
Monday 10:00 to 02:00
Tuesday 10:00 to 02:00
Wednesday 10:00 to 02:00
Thursday 10:00 to 02:00
Friday 10:00 to 02:00
Saturday 10:00 to 02:00
Sunday 10:00 to 02:00

Licensable activities and opening times are extended by one hour on the following days or dates:

On Bank Holiday weekends (ie, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday) and on Maunday Thursday
and Christmas Eve.

On 1% March, 17" March, 23" April and 30" November — subject to the giving of 7 days notice and
the agreement of the police

On occasions of local national or international significance or for charitable events
(but not more than 10 per year) — subject to the giving of 7days notice and the agreement
of the police.



Page 58

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions (as applicable)
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this Premises Licence —
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the

Premises Licence, or
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a Personal

Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this Premises Licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

Where a Village Hall is exempt from needing DPS under s.19 Licensing Act 2003
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by the
Management Committee.

Mandatory condition where the licence authorises the exhibition of films

The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with section
20 of the Licensing Act 2003. Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by the British Board of Film Classification or the Licensing Authority.

Prohibited conditions: plays

1. In relation to a premises licence which authorises the performance of plays, no condition may be
attached to the licence as to the nature of the plays which may be performed, or the manner of
performing plays, under the licence.

2. But subsection (1) does not prevent a licensing authority imposing, in accordance with section
18(2)(a) or (3)(b), 35(3)(b) or 52(3), any condition which it considers necessary on the grounds of
public safety.

Mandatory condition: Door supervision
Each individual engaged in security activities at the premises must either:
a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security

Industry Act 2001, or
b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of Section 4 of the Private Security Industry

Act 2001.

LICENSING ACT 2003 (MANDATORY LICENSING CONDITIONS)( AMENDMENT) ORDER 2014
MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Condition 1

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises no not carry out, arrange
or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

a) Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage individuals to —

i. Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

ii. Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);



Page 59

b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period fo 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage
or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner;

e) Dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Condition 2

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

Condition 3

1. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

2. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -
a) A holographic mark, or
b) An ultraviolet feature
Condition 4
The responsible person must ensure that —
a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures -
i. Beer or cider: ¥ pint;
ii. Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

iii. Still wine in a glass: 125ml;

b) These measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

¢) Where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available,



Page 60

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014

%

2.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.
For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

a) ‘duty’ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979,
b) ‘permitted price’ is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+({DxV)

Where —
i. P is the permitted price,
ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as
if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of
the alcohol;

c) ‘relevant person' means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—

i. the holder of the premises licence,

ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

jii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

d) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

e) ‘valued added tax' means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added

tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.



Page 61

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule

B
2.

Disc jockeys, if used, will ask customers to leave quietly.

All instances of crime and disorder will be reported to the police and kept in an incident
log book.

Free drinking water will be available at all times.

Additional patrols will take place by members of staff, internally and externally, to limit
any noise pollution when entertainment is taking place.

Notices will be displayed asking customers to respect the neighbours when leaving the
premises.

When children are allowed upon the premises, any entertainment offered will be
suitable for young persons.

Children must be supervised by an accompanying adult at all times.

A recognised Proof of Age policy will be enforced.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1.

No nuisance shall be caused by noise coming from the premises or by vibration transmitted
through the structure of the premises.

Refuse such as bottles shall be disposed of from the premises at a time (ie, between 8.00
hours and 20.00 hours) when it is not likely to cause a disturbance to residents in the
vicinity of the premises.

All external doors and windows shall be kept closed when regulated entertainment is being
provided except in the event of an emergency.

The beer garden/out door drinking area shall be closed to customers by 23.30 hours.

The windows and rear door of the premises shall not be kept or held in an open position
after 20.00 hours each evening.

No glasses or open bottles or vessels shall be taken outside the
premises by patrons after 01:00.

The number of occasions of significance and charitable events for
which the extension of one hour beyond normal licensing hours is granted shall be limited
to 10 (ten) per year.

Regulated entertainment shall not be provided in the beer garden/out door drinking area/car
park except during the currency of the annual Nantwich Jazz Festival and Nantwich Folk

Festival.



Page 62

CONDITION ATTACHED BY MAGISTRATES FOLLOWING APPEAL

1. The Beer Garden/Outdoor Drinking area shall be closed at 23:30 hours
except for the purpose of the designated smoking area as shown on the attached plan. No
more than twenty people may use the area at any one time. The condition is subject to
there first being installed, a double door entry system. The appellant must submit the plan
for agreement to the licensing authority clearly showing where the designated area is to be.
This is to be the area closest to the licensed premises.

The Beer Garden/ Outdoor Drinking area may not be used after 23:00 hours for the
purpose of smoking until the double door entry system has been installed.

Annex 4 — Conditions attached after a review of the premises

1. A challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be in operation in relation to all
sales of alcohol.

2. The Designated Premises Supervisor or their representative is required to
regularly attend Pubwatch meetings to ensure that people the subject of
Pub watch bans are identified and where possible to take reasonable
steps to ensure that those persons are excluded from the premises.

3. A minimum of two Security Industry Authority door supervisors are on
duty at the premises every Friday and Saturday, and on the Sunday
preceding the Easter Bank Holiday Monday, from 20:00 until the premises
closes to the public.

4. All authorised staff shall receive training at the commencement of their
employment so that they have an awareness of the licensing law and
wider social responsibilities attached to the sale of alcohol and the
conditions attached to the licence. All current staff shall also receive
this training. Such authorisations and evidence of such training should
be recorded in writing.

5. CCTV should within the next four months be sited on the premises.
The precise siting of each camera and number of cameras where possible
to be agreed between the Premises Licence holder and the Police.
Such system to be maintained in working order and recordings be retained
for such period as agreed between the Premises Licence holder and the
Police.



Page 63

Appendix 3

Representation for the review of the Premise Licence for The White Horse, 22 Pillory Street,
Nantwich from Tracey Billington Licensing Enforcement Officer (formerly Environmental Health) at

Cheshire East Council.

I first started to cover the South area of the Borough (Crewe and Nantwich) of Cheshire East Council
with Environmental Health in December 2010. From the beginning of my employment | had heard
my colleague Sarah Allwood mention the White Horse and complaints from residents on a regular

basls.

| got involved first hand with The White Horse in February 2015 when | was passed a complaint
regarding loud music at the premises and customers from the premise shouting in the street, whilst
they were stood outside smoking. The complainant was considering submitting an application to
review the licence of The White Horse and they contacted me again In March 2015 asking me to
undertake a formal investigation. My first action was to visit the premises on the 18" March and
make contact with the Designated Premise Supervisor (DPS) a Teracina Slaughter-Hudson. | found
Teracina to be approachable and willing to make the small changes | suggested, such as standing the
speakers on thick absorbent material, decreasing the volume of the music from midnight onwards
and advising the door staff to have better control of the people smoking outside the premises. After
the visit | wrote a follow up letter which is attached as Appendix 1.

Licensing were also informed of the complaint and Martin Kilduff from the Licensing Enforcement
Team, met with the DPS and a representative from the Premise Licence Holder Company on Monday
13" April 2015. Martin suggested a number of ways to mitigate the noise from the smokers including
using the rear beer garden, instead of the street to the front of the premises. Martin followed the

visit with an action agreed email which is attached as Appendix 2.

Both the Licensing Section and Environmental Health continued to receive complaints and a joint
visit was undertaken by myself and Martin on the 6™ July 2015 to the premises. We again met with
Teracina who was surprised that the complaints were continuing and she stated that the door staff
were ‘very good at keeping the smokers quiet’; Teracina went on to say that she would welcome

officer visits to witness the noise from the premises.

On the 26" July 2015 at 23.35, myself and Kim Evans from Licensing undertook an officer visit to The
White Horse. We approached The White Horse from a side street that lead out onto Pillory Street.
Even before we reached Pillory Street we could hear music and people shouting. As we turned the
corner into Pillory Street, the noise became considerably louder and it became apparent that it was
associated with The White Horse. We stood across the road for a minute and observed the door staff
making no attempt to control the shouts from people standing outside the premises smoking. We
then went into the premises, the music was on so loud | asked the member of staff that was in
charge to ask the DJ to reduce the volume of the music by a half. We went back outside to monitor
the noise levels from the reduced volume. A gentleman approached us and informed us he was the
owner of the premises and said his name was Todd Woodhouse. Todd was argumentative from the
outset of the conversation and appeared to be drunk. As we were talking to him other customers
and the door staff became involved in our conversation that was becoming quite heated. It
appeared as though the situation could escalate so we made the decision to leave and any further
action would be taken from the office. Accounts of the visit by myself and Kim Evans are attached in

Appendix 3.




Page 64

Following the visit | wrote to the DPS of the premises and advised her that we would continue to
manitor the premises. | also wrote to the complainant and asked him to keep diary sheets and Kim
Evans spoke to the partnership group who were also going to raise her concerns over the premise
with the local policing unit. The letter sent to the DPS after the visit is attached in Appendix 4.

Sarah Allwood undertook a visit to the prEmiées on the 29™ July 2015 at 23.50 and she said that
there were people stood outside the premises smoking but there was no noise from either the
smokers or music being played in the premise. Sarah commented that ‘it was the quietest | had

heard The White Horse for some time'.

| left the Environmental Health Team at the beginning of August and started to work for the
Licensing Team in September 2015. In my absence, further complaints were received by
Environmental Health and further visits were undertaken by Sarah Allwood of Environmental Health
and Kim Evans of the licensing Team. Another meeting with the DPS and Premise Licence Holder was
scheduled for the 18" August and further advice was given to the DPS during the meeting on noise
control. It was agreed with the Premise Licence Holder that a sound limiter device and double
glazing would be fitted to the premises and this was undertaken in September. During this period
Environmental Health were still receiving regular complaints about the premises and noise from
people standing outside smoking.

On the 17™ October 2015, Sarah Allwood received an email from the DPS to say that the sound
limiter device had been fitted and would she attend to set a limit for the device. Despite Sarah
leaving voicemails to try and arrange a date, the DPS of the premises did not return her calls. As
Sarah had had no further contact from the complainant, the complaint was closed on the 11"

November 2015.

Sarah received further emails during December 2015 regarding nolise from the premises and she
advised that she would reopen the complaint and discuss a review of the licence with the
complainant once the Christmas and New Year period was over,

No further complaints were received until the complainant returned their diary sheets on the g"
June 2016, The complainant also included a photograph that had been taken on Sunday 5" June at
01.25. The picture showed a number of people standing outside the premises and it looked no
different from the scene that Kim Evans and | witnessed on the 26™ July 2015, when the noise levels
were totally unacceptable. The photograph sent by the complainant is attached as Appendix 5.

As Sarah Allwood was on maternity leave, | arranged to visit the premises on the 20" June 2016 with
Margaret Hopley from Environmental Health. The DPS was unavailable so we met with the Duty
Manager, Lucy Dickins. The meeting was totally unproductive as Lucy had no idea where the refusals
register, details of the bar staff and noise monitoring records were kept. When we queried her with
regard to the conditions on the Premise Licence, Lucy had no idea what was required to comply with
the conditions detailed on the licence, It was very clear to me that the measures agreed between
Martin Kilduff and the Premise Licence Holder following the meeting on the 13" April 2015, had not
been upheld and the premises was being run in exactly the same way as it was prior to the
involvement of myself and Martin Kilduff in March 2015.




Page 65

Margaret Hopley and | arranged to meet the DPS at the premises a week later. Prior to the meeting |
asked the complainant if they had been disturbed the night before and they said they hadn’t heard a
thing. When we met with the DPS, | asked what they had done differently and she said that she had
been out on the front asking the customers to keep the noise down. | asked about the role of the
door staff and it was implied that the door staff have become friends with the customers and either
had a lack of control of the customers or don’t want to control the noise from the customers due to
their relationship. The DPS also stated that Lucy had been working at the premises for 18 months
and her lack of knowledge indicates that again the measures agreed by Martin Kilduff with regard to

staff training, have not been upheld.

Following the meeting | wrote to The DPS with a request for the supply of CCTV footage from recent
dates the complainant identified as being a nuisance, to date the DPS has not acknowledged the
email or complied with the request. The email sent to the DPS is attached as Appendix 6.

Despite the measures agreed with the DPS and the Premise Licence Holder to mitigate the noise
levels from the premises (not just over the last 12 months but over many years), this premise
continues to give rise to complaints from residents. Presently, the premise appears to be very badly
managed with the DPS seeming unable to manage the staff under her control; the DPS also pays lip
service at meetings held with the council but has not actually implemented any major changes

suggested to them, such as changing the door staff.

The owner of the premise Todd Woodhouse, on the one occasion | meet him, was very dismissive of
any issues that were raised with him and to my knowledge has never approached the Council to try
and resolve the ongoing noise complaints. The former Premise Licence Holder was The Spirit Group
and they have been very reactive to suggestions made by the council, however they have now been
taken over by Greene King and to date, no one from this company has returned my calls regarding

this premise.

| feel that even with a change of management, the culture of this premise is more concerned with

profits than neighbours. Measures have been put into place in the past to control the noise levels in
the past but the local residents continue to be disturbed as the situation soon slips back to the norm.

| feel that the only way to reduce the impact of this premise on the local residents is to reduce the
opening hours of the premises from Sunday to Thursday.

The lack of control over the noise levels from The White Horse undermines the Licensing Objective
‘the prevention of public nuisance’ and it is for this reason that | have produced this representation

to support the review of the Premise Licence for The White Horse.

Tracey Billington
Licensing Enforcement Officer

13" July 2016



Apgeac v |

Page 66

Letter to DPS of the White Horse, dated 19" March 2015

Description
2 L \uw Qels| N
SR \‘.;1.
zi
AP T T S EﬂSt L
Council?
Ms Slaughter-Hudson Regulatory Services and Health
White Horse Municipal Buildings
22 Pillory Street Earle Street
Nantwich Crewe
Cheshire East Cheshire East
CWS5 5BD Cwi1 2BJ
DATE: 19" March 2015 OUR REF: N33/018734
Please Contact: Tracey Billington
Direct Dial: 01270 686722

Email: tracey.billington@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Dear Ms Slaughter-Hudson

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990: SECTION 79 & 80
NOISE NUISANCE ARISING FROM THE WHITE HORSE, 22 PILLORY STREET

Further to my visit on the 18" March 2015, concerning complaints of noise nuisance
arlsing from the transmission of bass from music being played at the premises and noise
from patrons on the pavement smoking and leaving the premises.

May | remind you of the following condition on your premises licence:

1. No nuisance shall be caused by noise coming from the premises or by vibration
transmitted through the structure of the premises.

2. All external doors and windows shall be kept closed when regulated enlertainment
is being provided except in the event of an emergency.

As agreed, can you please ensure that the bass levels are reduced as much as possible
at the beginning of the night and the bass continues to reduced from midnight onwards
particularly on the speaker to the front of the premises. Ideally this speaker should be
mounted on absorbent material such as a thick rubber mat or similar and consideration
could be given to a new location for the speaker, so it is moved away from the front of the
premises and is rotated so it doesn't face the front windows.

| would be grateful If you could remind your security staff to keep the noise down from
people smoking outside the front door and also to ask peaple to leave the premises

quietly.

The complainant has mentioned that they are disturbed more on a Sunday and Tuesday
night which are traditionally work nights. Therefore it would be advisable to monitor the
noise levels from the premises from different locations on Pillory Street, particularly on
these nights, and reduce the volume and bass of the music if you feel the Iavei_s,aravtub
—

high. N

fﬂ,llm?qfifgfw

—
ety s ERI AR T

oy
= e Satat e (e

All other enquiries 0300 123 5500

T e ———

www.cheshireeast.gov.uk

e

_H"'--.



Page 67

Description Action agreed email from Martin Kilduff to the DPS of The White
Horse
(

BILLINGTON, T — wia ™ Yolse ol
e — N )
From:
Sent: 28-Apr-2015 16:15
To: 'Michele Phillips';
Cc: CADMAN, Nikki; HELLON, Richard
Subject: White Horse, Nantwich - Complaint
Hi Michele,

I write further to our meeting at the White Horse, Nantwich on Monday 13" April 2015 in regards to the complaint
received from a neighbouring resident. | was hoping to have returned to the premises last week to fallow up and
revisit the issues we discussed, however | will now schedule It in for this week instead. As discussed, | will contact

the DPS directly to arrange a mutually convenient appointment.

I've summarised below what we discussed during the meeting, which was attended by:

Martin Kiiduff - Licensing Officer — Cheshire East council
Richard Hellon - Licensing Officer — Cheshire East Council
Teracina Slaughter-Hudson = DPS, The White Horse
Michele Phillips — Licensing Executive- Spirit Pub Company
Jim Lepke = Area Manager — Spirit Pub company

We discussed the details of the complaint received by the Licensing department; and worked through the Premise
Licence together to ensure familiarity with the DPS, and addressed the important role of relevant policies and
procedures as follows. These are not intended to be comprehensive minutes of the meeting, and are merely
attendance notes | made in regards to the main Issues we discussad.

Complaint of Cigaretie ends discarded in the street:
Teracina Slaughter-Hudson stated that staff brush the street In front of the premises at the end of each

night, and produced a daily check-sheet, on which this task is listed. The check-sheet is marked in bold text
“To be completed at the end of the night” however Teracina Slaughter-Hudson stated that it was not
actually completed, but acted more of an ‘aide memoire’ for staff, | therefore advised that this should be
completed on each occasion to ensure 'best practice’ and good due diligence, and records retained.

One Cigarette bin is present at the front of the premises, and a further cigarette bin located at the rear of
the premises.

Noise complaint:

Teracina Slaughter-Hudson stated that the windows are not capable of being opened In any event, and that
the rear doar of the premises is not kept in an open position after 18:00hrs — when a change of shift takes

place.

Attention was drawn to Annex 3 of the Premise Licence, which states (amangst ather things) that the beer
garden / outdoor drinking area shall be closed to customers by 23:30 hours. However, the “Condition
attached by Magistrates Following Appeal” provides the following exceptlon “..for the purpase of the
designated smoking area as shown on the attached plan. No more than tweaty people may use the arec ot
any ane time. The condition is subject to there first being installed, a double door entry system....”.

In relation to the above, Teracina Slaughter-Hudson stated that the single fire-exit door was currently used,
however this was anly whilst the beer garden/outdoor drinking area was open. As the “Condition attached
by Magistrates Following Appeal” was not currently utilised In terms of permitting smokers into the
designated smoking ares, it was felt that this may consequently result in smokers tending to gather at the



Page 68

Regards,

Martin Kilduff

Licensing Enforcement Officer
Regulatory Services & Health (Licensing)
2™ Floor, Municipal Buildings

Earie Street

Crewe

CW1 2BJ

Tel: 01270 666258

Emall: martin.kildufi@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Cheshire East Council is the brand name of Cheshire East Borough Council



Page 69

F\VQ(DG’_.ME;)\% )

Description [_Accuunts of visit from Tracey Billington and Kim Evans

= \.k.._.\,r"ﬂ \\-. s qcuc»
NS xS

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
(C.J Act 1967, 5.9; M.C.Act, 1980, ss5A(3)(a)and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2010 r 16)

Statement of (name of witness): Tracey Billington
Age if over 18 enter "over 18"); Over 18

Occupation of Witness: Licensing Enforcement Officer

Taken by: Self Date: 11" July 2016 Time: 16.00

Officer visit to The White Horse last night ( 26/7/2015) with Kim Evans the Licensing Manager.
Arrived on the car park at 23.25 and as we left the car park and walked down towards the White
Horse we could clearly hear music and | said 'l hope that's not coming from The White Horse', as we
walked around the corner onto Pillory Street it became clear that the music was coming from The
White Horse. The music was excessively loud as we walked past the premises and even louder when
the front door opened o allow access to the premises. A man came to the door of the premises and
stood in the doorway holding the door wide open shouting to a lady across the road again with no
intervention from the door staff. As we walked past the venue there were a group of smokers
standing to the right of the front door and one doorman, the smokers were talking very loudly to each
other, again with no intervention from the doorman. We walked past the premises up to the square to

look at another premise and then walked back to The White Horse, as we walked around the bend in

(Signed):..

The statement (consisting of pages each signed by me), is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make it knowing that, If it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything

which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Datedthe 1| 0 day of )\ oy 20 (| (Signed)

Being unable to read the aboye statement
I of the read it to him before he signed it.
Dated the clay of 20 (Signed)

PERSONAL DATA SUPPLIED ON THIS FORM MAY BE HELD AND / OR VERIFIED BY REFERENCE TO
INFORMATION ALREADY HELD ON COMPUTER.

POLS16/1/04.95/dy




Page 70

=)
Cheshire .‘Ea:l"_ff“}\.tﬁi
Council%
Statement Form — Continuation Sheet No: l ‘
the road back down to the White Horse the thump of a heavy bass track was clearly evident at a

significant distance (100 metres) away from the premises.

We continued to walk past the premises, the group of smokers were still there talking and shouting to
each other, and stood under a canopy which is located under the bedrcom window of the
complainant which is roughly 25 metres down from The White Horse. We could clearly hear the
music from the premises at this point and hear the shouts of the smokers. As we walked back up to
the venue, one girl shouted from her position against the front wall of The White Horse to a girl
across the street and this conversation continued for a few sentences with no intervention from the
doorman. We decided to go into the premises to speak with the DPS. On entry | checked that the
speaker to the front of the premises wasn't turned on, | had to shout to the lady behind the bar to
make myself heard and asked for the DPS, Teracina, but was informed that she wasn't working
tonight. We walked towards the rear of the premises and stood in front of the DJ, the music was

extremely loud here and the DJ had at least two large speakers side by side, facing to the front of the

premises.

We walked through the double door system that leads to the beer garden and it was empty. Kim and |
discussed whether to intervene in the noise levels tonight, as we both agreed that the music levels
within the premises were extremely loud and needed turning down. Kim was concerned about
approaching the staff but as | had previous meetings with the DPS and had also spoke to some of the
staff | was confident that we wouldn't be greeted with any animosity. We went back into the venue
and | asked the same lady who was in charge in Teracina's absence and she directed me to a

gentleman who was also working behind the bar called Dave. | recognised him from my previous

SIGNED: .. PPN Ly o1 T — day of{.}u\i.j.....zo\k

POLS16M/04.98/4y



Page 71

Cheshire E;N

Council*
Statement Form — Continuation Sheet No: a

visits and | introduced myself and told him that we thought the music levels were too high and they
needed turning down, the conversation was difficult due to the volume of the music and [ found that |
had to repeat myself several times. David seemed surprised that | thought the music was too loud
and he said he would ask the DJ to turn the volume down. David asked if we had a decibel meter and
| said | don't need one | can clearly hear that the music is too loud. When | was talking to David the
music was turned up and | said the volume on that track has just been increased, David disagreed
that that was the case so | asked him to reduce the volume by half and we would go outside to see
what the noise levels in the street were like once this had been done. | also said that there were

people shouting outside in the street and the doormen were not intervening and he said he would

have a word with them.

Kim and | went outside and stood over the other side of the road listening to the volume of the music.
We saw a man flick his cigareite onto the pavement and Kim walked over and asked him to pick the
cigarette butt up and dispose of it properly. The man refused and another doorman who was short
and bald aggressively asked what our problem was as they sweep up the cigaretie butts every night.
Another gentleman came up to us and said he was the owner, | introduced myself and went to shake
his hand but he turned away and said to Kim 'Why are you picking on the White Horse', Kim
explained that we were out following a complaint and she wasn't picking on the White Horse and that
she wanted premises to stay open but equally that they needed to be well run and not cause an issue
to their neighbours. | said we are here to equally prove or disprove the complaint but unforiunately
with what we have witnessed the complaint is valid. | asked him what his name was and he said 'Ed’

then 'Todd Woodbridge' he said he didn't think the music was loud and | said ‘that's because it

SIGNED: ... .o, OO = 1= | O || — oféw.k:}r. .20\,

POLS16M1/04.89/4y




Page 72

Chesmrguggé?ig

Statement Form - Continuation Sheet No: 3.1
has been turned down now'. Mr Woodbridge went onto say that he owned a number of clubs and
asked how long | had been doing this job, | said | have worked at the council since 2001, Mr
Woodbridge murmured some numbers and | clarified this to be 14 years for him. Mr Woodbridge
said he had worked in the business for 28 years and | asked him if he thought that made him more
qualified than me to make a judgment on whether the noise levels were too high and he said 'No', A
lady walked down the road with very loud shoes on and Mr Woodbridge asked us if we were going to
stop her walking down the road and we said we were here to listen to the noise from the music and
people standing outside the premises smoking. The owner kept shrugging and being very dismissive
of our concerns and the conversation was just going round in circles so Kim said she was more than
happy to discuss his concerns during the day and Mr Woodbridge got very confused saying 'What
other issues are you looking at now?' Kim and | thought the conversation had run its course and

decided to leave, | said | would contact Teracina with regard to our concerns about the venue. We left

and walked back 1o our cars at around midnight.

SIGNED: ... sveeserses DATED the ....... X .. day of(.).\l.\:j....zo\\a,

POLS16/1/04.98/4y



Page 73

Visit to the White Horse, Nantwich

At approximately 23:25 on the 26" July 2015 | met Tracey Blllington, an Environmental Health
Officer, at the Love Lane car park in Nantwich, The purpose of the visit was to ascertain the level of
noise nuisance, if any, caused by the White Horse public house. A number of complaints have been
recelved in relation to the music at the premises and people nolse primarily on a Sunday

night/Monday morning.

As we walked towards the premises from the car park we could very clearly hear music with a heavy
base beat. Tracey sald to me, ‘I hope that's not coming from the White Horse'. As we left the car
park passed between two premises and entered Pillory Street we could see that there was a
congregation of smokers and one door supervisor outside the premises. The music was loud and
became even louder as the doors the premises were opened and closed to let smokes in and out and

patrons enter and exit.

We initially walked passed the premises as we also needed Lo check another licensed premiseson
the High Street. This premises was closed and the town was generally quite. Outside the premises on
the High Street, which is approximately 160 meters down 2 bending street we could still hear the
music from the White Horse. It was not music | am familiar with and it was not singing so | am not

able to give any song titles etc.

As the second premises was shut we walked back towards the White Horse. There was still a group
of smokers outside the premises and two door supervisors. Both had florescent arm bands
containing what looked like 5IA licence badges, but we did not check the details.

We stood outside a premises with a canopy as this was near the home of the complainant it was
approximately 50 meters from the premises. The music was still clearly audible and was still louder

when the doors were open.

The door supervisors had little to no control of the external areas and we witnessed a female who
appeared drunk talking very loudly with her friend. The two ladies were separated by a pavement
and half the road and were talking loudly with the odd word at shouting level. The door supervisors
did not ask them to keep their voices down and took no responsibility for the external area.

Tracey and | decided to enter the premises to speak to the Designated Premises Supervisor. We
entered the premises and the taller door supervisor with dark hair opened the door and welcomed
us In. Tracey approached the bar and spoke to a female behind the bar who confirmed that the DPS
had been at the premises but had since left. She confirmed this with her male colleague. We
thanked her and walked around the premises. The nolse was incredibly loud and | could not hear
anything other than the music. The DJ was at the back of the premises with the speakers pointing
towards the windows and door. There was a game of beer pong taking place. There was a side exit
to the premises and we went out through the double door system into the rear/side of the premises.
The music was still audible and it was at this point that we discussed asking them to turn it down as
we both felt it was excessive and llked to be both a public nuisance and statutory nuisance. We
spoke to the same female behind the bar she identified the male she spoke to earlier as the person
in charge and she asked him to come over. Trncey explained who we were and why we were at the
premises. She had to repeat herself several times as he could not hear her above the music. The
same fermale was drinking white wine behind the bar, Tracey explained to him that the musicwas
too loud and would need to be turned down. He looked surprised at this, but agreed to speak tothe
DJ and have it tutned down. He asked if we had a decibel reader and we explained that we did not

need one, Tracey said it needed to be turned down by half.



Page 74

As we left the premises to wait outside to confirm a sufficient reduction in noise, ane of the smokers
threw their butt on the floor. | asked them to pick it up and was ignored so repeated myself. At this
point the shorter, older and balding door supervisor became aggressive towards us asking me what
my problem was as they sweep the area each night. | explained that throwing butts was littering and
that | would be grateful if it was picked up and placed in & bin. The man who threw the butt picked it
up and went inside the premises. | did not see him again.

While we waited outside the prernises a male of about 50 years, 5 feet Gin to 7in, with sandy hair
approached us and asked us what our problem was. He identified himself as the owner of the
premises.

We explained that we had vislted the premises following 8 number of complaints in relation to noise
from people outside the premises and music from inslde the premises. The gentleman had clearly
been drinking as | could smell beer on his breath and his attitude was belligerent, arguing with us
over the noise atc. He confident hat he had drunk two pints. We explained that we had a duty to
investigate nolse complaints and we had come out to prove or disprove the complaint. The
conversation was difficult because the gentleman, who gave his name as Tedd Woodbrigde, waould
not accept our view of the situation. He seemed more concerned about adies heals ‘clip kloping’ on
the cobles and wented to know If we were going to ask her to be quite. We confirmed that our issue
was with the excessive noise from music and smokers outside the premises,

He wanted to know why we were picking on him. | explained that we were investigating complaint
against his premises and we were not picking on him. | explainad that we want well run licenced
premises to be open and that we expect licence holders to aperative in accordance with their
conditions, the licensing objectives, and In harmony with their neighbours. | also explained that we
were disappointed that the door supervisors were not In better control| of the outside area.

The canversation was not going any where. | explained that | would be guite happy to continue the
conversation in the cold light of day. Mr Woodbridge wanted to know how long Tracey had been an
EHO and she confirmed since 2001, it took him several seconds to work out how long this was. He
stated that he owned premises In Stoke and that he had been in the business for over 20 years
Tracey asked him if he was trying to say that he was more qualified that her to which he replied no.
The conversation continued in circles with Mr Woodbridge not accepting that there was an issue and

we left.

We returned to our cars at about midnight.

Kim Evans _
27/07/2015 16:30



Page 75

Ao Ac IS K .
Description Follow on letter after visit o

o -I ﬂ’ \\._JKM ol L

Regulatory Services and Health

Ms Teracina Slaughter-Hudson
Municipal Buildings

C/O White Horse

22 Pillory Street Earle Street
Naniwich Crewe
Cheshire East Cheshire East
CWS5 5BD Cw1 2BJ

DATE: 27 July 2015 QUR REF: N33/018734

Please Contact: Tracey Billington
Direct Dial: 01270 686722

Email: tracey.billington@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Dear Ms Slaughter-Hudson

Environmental Protection Act 1920

Licensing Act 2003
Complaints of Statutory Nuisance: People / Behavioural Noise and Music from

White Horse, 22 Pillory Street, Nantwich

Further to my letter on 19" March 2015 and visits on 18™ March 2015 and 6" July 2015
regarding the above; | wish to inform you that an officer visit was carried out on 26" July

2015 by myself and a Licensing Enforcement Officer.

During the visit we witnessed excessively loud music that could clearly be heard up and
down Pillory Street, egpamally when the front door was open, and shouting from people
standing oulside the premises smoking, to people on the other side of the road with no
interaction from the door staff at all. In addition, customers were witnessed throwing their
cigarette ends onto the pavement, instead of being asked by the door staff, to use the

cigaretie disposal unit located by the front door.

| was extremely disappointed to find that despite your assurances that there seemed little
control over the volume of the music from the regulated entertainment and no interaction
from your door staff to control the noise in the street from your customers.

| would like to take this opportunity to inform you that it is our intention to continue to
gather evidence from undertaking officer visits and if we continue to witness noise levels
both from inside and outside the premises, at a volume that is likely to disturb nearby
residents, then we will be left with no option but to take formal action by either serving
notice or submitting an application for the review of the license.

Should you wish to discuss any aspect of the above, please do not hesitate to contact me
directly. _’

Yours sincerely e

All other enquiries 0300 123 5500 www.cheshireeast.gov.uk



QOutside White Horse 0125 Sunday 5th June 2016

Page 76
Broro acdvy S

Description Photograph supplied by the complainant




Page 77

— .
e i — _
Email sent to the DPS of The White Horse

Description
'_'_"| ‘\\\__i‘“ \\_)\. — ’.'-}C}\ lc»

BILLINGTON, Ti S g h d
From: BILLUNGTOMN, Tracey
Sent: 29-Jun-2016 11:11
To:
Cc: HUFLEY, Margarert
Subject: The White Horse, Pillary Street, Nantwich
Dear Ms Slaughter-Hudson

| write further to the visit that was undertaken by myself and Margaret Hopley on Monday 27" June 2017, with
regard to the noise levels emanating from the premises.

The Premise Licence Holder on the current Premise Licence is detailed as the Spirit Pub Company, who | believe has
been taken over by Greene King. | have tried to speak to someone in Licensing at Greene King but to no avail. Can
you ask your Area Representative to look into this issue and if necessary the Premise Licence will need transferring

to the new Premise Licence Holder.

As discussed during the meeting, | would be grateful if you could supply the following:-

the CCTV footage for the area in front of the premises on Pillory Street for the fallowing periods:-

00.30 to 02.00 5" June 2016
00.30 to 02.00 13" June 2016
00.30 to 02.00 20" June 2016

The SIA numbers, names and addresses of all the door men that work at The White Horse. As agreed can
you ensure that you keep a log on the premises, that includes the SIA numbers, names and addresses of the
door staff and that you check the SIA numbers of the door staff employed by yourself at least once a month

following the link below http://rolh.azurewebsites.net/. Any checks on the door staff need to be recorded
on the S51A log that is kept at your premises.

In addition:-

All staff, especially senior staff, working at the premises need to be aware of the canditlons on the Premise
Licence and have the ability to instruct other members of staff, such as door staff and DJ, on the control of

noise levels from the premises.
¢ Staff training should be refreshed every 6 months

During the meeting you were advised that Regulatory Service receive nolse complaints regarding this premise every
year. It is your responsibility to run the premises in such a manner that is not to the detriment of local residents.

Officers from this service will be undertaking visits on an ad hoc basis together with installation of monitaring
equipment to determine if noise levels from the premise are causing a nuisance. If this is the case then you will leave

us with no optian but to take formal action against you.

If you have any queries with regard to the above, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Kind regards

Tracey




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 79

Appendix 4

Representation for the review of the Premise Licence for The White Horse, 22 Pillory Street, Nantwich
from Margaret Hopley, Senior Enforcement Officer at Cheshire East Council.

| have recently become involved with The White Horse due to Sarah Allwood being on maternity leave.
It is a premise that | am certainly aware of due to Sarah’s and other officers involvement in investigating
complaints over the past couple of years. Up until my involvement over the past few weeks | have
provided a chronological sequence of Environmental Health's involvement over the past few years,

Looking back histarically complaints have ranged from:

2011 - Amplified music from marquee for events over Christmas and New Year;
April 2012 - Loud music from even within marquee during Easter weekend;

31 December 2012 - Disturbance due to band in marquee;

May 2013 - Excessive music noise from marquee;

August 2013 - Loud music from bands inside the premises;

Following this complaint of music being reported coming from the premises investigative work was
undertaken by Sarah Allwood consisting of meetings with the premises and adhoc visits to monitor
resulted in the premises installing double glazing, new fire door with absorbent material to aid in

reducing the music from the premises.
26" February 2015 - Late night naise from people leaving the premises;

Mr Dodd [Address Redacted] contacted this Division in February 2015 stating that he was being
disturbed from people smoking to the front of the pub and leaving the premises. He stated that it was
not the people being unreasonable but the shear volume was due to the amount of people. This would

occur throughout the evening up until 2am when they closed.

18" March 2015 — Report from Mr Dodd that Police present at the premises several people outside
chatting and shouting but thud of music present.

18" March 2015 - Officer visit made by Tracey Billington, She spoke to the DPS Teracina Slaughter-
Hudson; Tracey Billington discussed the speakers in the premises and advised of more suitable mounting
in order to reduce the potential noise such as placing them on rubber matting. Advised to reduce the
bass on both speakers and to begin to reduce the volume of the music from midnight onwards rather

than 1am.

As part of our procedure letters were sent to the premises and the complainant along with diary sheets
for the complainant to complete and return.

Running concurrently to our investigation, Licensing were also involved and Martin Kilduff had
undertaken a visit to the premises the outcome of which exhibited as Appendix 2 by Tracey Billington to
her representative.

Installation of the noise monitoring equipment was undertaken in June 2015 following receipt of diary

sheets from Mr Dodd. Unfortunately a misunderstanding regarding the operation of the equipment
resulted in no evidence being gathered however another officer visit was undertaken by Tracey

Billington.



Page 80

6™ July 2015 — Visit undertaken to the White Horse, DPS Teracina Slaughter-Hudson surprised by the
noise complaint, Sunday night busy night as workers from the other premises in Nantwich tend to go
out and she felt the door staff are very good at keeping the smokers quiet. DPS welcomed officer visits,

26" July 2015 Officer visit to The White Horse with Kim Evans the Licensing Manager. Arrived on the car
park at 23.25 and as we left the car park and walked down towards the White Horse we could clearly
hear music and [ said 'l hope that's not coming fram The White Horse', as we walked around the corner
onto Pillory Street it became clear that the music was coming from The White Horse. The music was
excessively loud as we walked past the premises and even louder when the front door opened to allow
access to the premises. A man came to the door of the premises and stood in the doorway halding the
door wide open shouting to a lady across the road again with no intervention from the door staff. As we
walked past the venue there were a group of smokers standing to the right of the front door and one
doorman, the smokers were talking very loudly to each other, again with no intervention from the
doorman. We walked past the premises up to the sguare to look at another premise and then walked
back to The White Horse, as we walked around the bend in the road back down to the White Horse the
thump of a heavy bass track was clearly evident at a significant distance (100 metres) away from the

premises.

We continued to walk past the premises, the group of smokers were still there talking and shouting to
each other, and stood under a canopy which is located under the bedroom window of the complainant
which is roughly 25 metres down from The White Horse. We could clearly hear the music from the
premises at this point and hear the shouts of the smokers. As we walked back up to the venue, one girl
shouted from her position against the front wall of The White Horse to a girl across the street and this
conversation continued for a few sentences with no intervention from the doorman. We decided to go
into the premises to speak with the DPS. On entry | checked that the speaker to the front of the
premises wasn't turned on, | had to shout to the lady behind the bar to make myself heard and asked
for the DPS, Teracina, but was informed that she wasn't working tonight. We walked towards the rear of
the premises and stood in front of the DJ, the music was extremely loud here and the D) had at least

two large speakers side by side, facing to the frant of the premises.

We walked through the double door system that leads to the beer garden and it was empty. Kim and |
discussed whether to intervene in the noise levels tonight, as we both agreed that the music levels
within the premises were extremely loud and needed turning down. Kim was concemed about
approaching the staff but as | had previous meetings with the DPS and had also spoke to some of the
staff | was confident that we wouldn't be greeted with any animaosity. We went back into the venue and
| asked the same lady who was in charge in Teracina's ahsence and she directed me to a gentleman who
was also working behind the bar called Dave. | recognised him from my previous visits and | introduced
myself and told him that we thaught the music levels were too high and they needed turning down, the
conversation was difficult due to the volume of the music and | found that | had to repeat myself several
times. David seemed surprised that | thought the music was too loud and he said he would ask the DJ to
turn the volume down. David asked if we had a decibel meter and | said | don't need one | can clearly
hear that the music is too loud. When | was talking to David the music was turned up and | said the
volume on that track has just been increased, David disagreed that that was the case so | asked him to
reduce the volume by half and we would go outside to see what the noise levels in the street were like
once this had been done. | also said that there were people shouting outside in the street and the
doormen were not intervening and he said he would have a word with them.

Page | 2



Page 81

Kim and | went outside and stood over the other side of the road listening to the volume of the music.
We saw a man flick his cigarette onto the pavement and Kim walked over and asked him to pick the
cigarette butt up and dispose of it properly. The man refused and another doorman who was short and
bald aggressively asked what our problem was as they sweep up the cigarette butts every night. Another
gentleman came up to us and said he was the owner, | introduced myself and went to shake his hand
but he turned away and said to Kim 'Why are you picking on the White Horse', Kim explained that we
were out following a complaint and she wasn't picking on the White Horse and that she wanted
premises to stay open but equally that they needed to be well run and not cause an issue to their
neighbours. | said we are here to equally prove or disprove the complaint but unfortunately with what
we have witnessed the complaint is valid. | asked him what his name was and he said "Ed’ then 'Todd
Woodbridge' he said he didn't think the music was loud and | sald 'that's because it has been turned
down now'. Mr Woodbridge went onto say that he owned a number of clubs and asked how long | had
been doing this job, | said | have worked at the council since 2001, Mr Woodhbridge murmured some
numbers and [ clarified this to be 14 years for him. Mr Woodbridge said he had worked in the business
for 28 years and | asked him if he thought that made him more qualified than me to make a judgment
on whether the noise levels were too high and he said 'No'. A lady walked down the road with very loud
shoes on and Mr Woodbridge asked us if we were going to stop her walking down the road and we said
we were here to listen to the noise from the music and people standing outside the premises smoking.
The owner kept shrugging and being very dismissive of our concerns and the conversation was just going
round in circles so Kim said she was more than happy to discuss his concerns during the day and Mr
Woodbridge got very confused saying "What other issues are you looking at now?' Kim and | thought the
conversation had run its course and decided to leave, | said | would contact Teracina with regard to our
concerns about the venue. We left and walked back to our cars at around midnight.

27" July 2015 - Letter sent the White Horse and the Spirit Group as exhibited by Tracey Billington.

28" July 2015 — Officer visit undertaken by Sarah Allwood: 23:50 Walked to the White Horse from the
square and onto Pillory Street, very low level music and only audible off the premise when the front
door was open. Walked past the premise further down Pillory Street and there was very little noise.
There were approx 8 people outside the premise having a cigarette and there was some noise from
these people, but | did not feel it was excessive.

At 00:10 | drove round to Love Lane car park and there was no music audible | then drove onto Pillory
Street and parked up past the White Horse and again no music was audible. It was the quietest | had
heard the White Horse for some time.

29" July 2015 — Email from the Spirit Pub Company acknowledging recent correspondence.

11" August 2015 — Officer visit undertaken by Sarah Allwood: Walked to the premises around 11.25pm
and the music was only audible when you were in front of the building or when the door opened. Not a

problem.

18™ August 2015 - Officer visit undertaken by Sarah Allwood and Kim Evans: Visited the premises with
Kim Evans from Licensing and met Teracina (DPS), Michele Phillips (Spirit) and Jim Lepke (Spirit). Asked
what measures they had implemented since Tracey's letter - reduced number of people going out the
front to 10 but not at weekends; spoken to door staff about role; placed sand buckets out the front for
cigarette ends; take decibel readings from phone app outside once a night at various locations. In terms
of entertainment they have an open mic night on the 1st Thurs of each month until about 11.30/12am;

Page | 3



Page 82

live music on Fridays (rock bands) from about 9.30pm till 11.30pm; Sat and Sun DJ led karacke from
about 10pm until 12.30/1.30am. Bands and karaoke placed in top corner of pub by bar. Terecena
normally works Tue, Thur and Sat and alternates Fri, not normally there on a Sun. Spydor are the door
staff company which Todd organises - has told them she will only accept staff that know the area and
the pub. Advised main issues are music and people noise - gave advice about undertaking moare
measurements/monitoring, a compressor noise limiter, speaking to door company. Stated we would
continue to monitor and this is the last chance or formal action would be taken.

Complaints of noise nuisance from the premises consisting of amplified music and customer noise
outside have continued to be received sporadically between August 2015 and December 2015. DPS
Teracina Slaughter-Hudson confirmed on the 19" October 2015 that the noise limiter and double glazing

had been installed in the premises.

On the 8" June 2016 | received six months worth of diary sheets from Mr Neil Dodd. The diaries
indicated that when he was at home he was being disturbed by noise coming from the White Horse
consisting of music and rowdy people outside the premises at the front.

Following the submission of the diaries (exhibit MH1) a joint visit was undertaken by Tracey Billington
and I on the 20™ June 2015 to the White Horse. The DPS was not present, however the manager Lucy
Dixon was. We discussed the purpose of the visit regarding people stood outside and the doormen
joining in and laughing with the customers. Lucy raised concerns with me due to her lack of knowledge
of the content of the premises licence, its requirements and what the general control of the premises
should be with regards to controlling noise of customers outside. She was unable to locate records of
the doormen which were used at the weekend, the refusals register or monitaring undertaken to check
noise levels. Tracey and | did discuss the requirements in detail and advised Lucy that we would be back
in 2 week to see the DPS Teracina Slaughter-Hudson.

A formal letter was sent to the premises on the 21th June 2016 (exhibit MH2) stating the visit we had
undertaken and advising of our intended visit on the 27" June 2016.

On the 27" June 2016 Tracey Billington and | revisited The White Horse in order to see the DPS Teracina
slaughter-Hudson and to discuss our concerns directly with her. Prior to the visit Tracey had contacted
the complainant who had noted an improvement from the premises in that the customers weren’t loud
on the Sunday night prior. Tracey queried what had been different this week and Teracina informed us
that she had been out on the front monitoring and requesting customers to leave quietly, We
questioned as to why this was being undertaken by her when door staff are employed to do this role. It
is felt that the doormen who are regulars have now become friendly with the customers and are not

controlling the situation.

We discussed with Teracina the need for records to be kept of staff training as we raised our concern
aver the lack of knowledge which Lucy Dixon {(Manager) had, the lack of maintained records doormen,
refusals, noise monitaring nothing was presented on either occasion to show what controls were in

place and being implemented.

My representation is one which is of chronological information of involvement by other officers, my
involvement has only been recent but its history of complaints and concerns is one of common
knowledge amongst colleagues as the problems reoccur all the time. The Issues raised during my visit in
the 20" and 27" June 2016 are the exact same concerns raised by others on multiple occasions. | as an
Enforcement Officer am concerned that there is Inadequate management as we would wish ta see that
Page | 4



Page 83

a premises can control noise from their premises without being continually reminded and that concern
is extended when members of staff at the premises are not aware of the content of the Premises
Licence and the conditions which it cantains.

Page | 5



Page 84

Exhibit MH2
Tess Slaughterhudson Regulatory Services and Health
White Horse Municipal Buildings
22 Pillory Street Earle Street
Nantwich Crewe
Cheshire East Cheshire East
CWS5 5BD CwW1 2BJ
DATE: 21 June 2016 OUR REF: N71/018734
Please Contact: Margaret Hopley
Direct Dial: 01270 686603
Email: margaret.hopley@cheshireeast.qov.uk
Dear Sir / Madam

Subject: Environmental Protection Act 1990
Licensing Act 2003
People / Behavioural Noise from White Horse 22 Pillory Street

Nantwich

This department has received a complaint concerning the excessive volume of amplified
music from your premises and also individuals stood outside the front of the premises in

a large groups causing excessive noise.

A visit was undertaken to the premises yesterday by Tracey Billington, Licensing Officer
and myself. We discussed the matter with the Manager Lucy Dixon who was present
and advised for the matters raised to be discussed with you. The main concern was to
ensure that the premises do not cause a nuisance to surrounding premises and
therefore monitoring needs to be undertaken by the staff to show control is in place and
reported accordingly. These are issues which continue to arise and need to be
addressed as a matter of urgency with controls which will be implemented and remain in

place.

Tracey Billington and | intend to revisit your premises on Monday 27" June 2016 at 2pm
to see what controls have been implemented.

For your information, Cheshire East can take action under the Environment Protection
Act 1990 where a Statutory Nuisance is established. Should formal action become
necessary, consideration would be given to calling in your premises license for review.
This could result in the attachment of conditions in order to protect the interest of local
residents and ensure that the licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance is

upheld.

The purpose of this letter is to formally request your co-operation in this matter. Please
consider whether any of your actions could give rise to a noise nuisance and if so, what
action you could do to minimise any noise disturbance from your premises.

Please note that due to this being a recurring complaint then this Divisi:g_gg_gaﬁ-aﬁhis
investigation noise monitoring equipment, or officer visits may.be-usedt6 determine if a
nmse nmsanoe exlsts If a € ory-huisance=is*Withessed then | am obliged by law to

ST , whic mayrsult in legal proceedings being taken against you.

All other enquines 0300 123 5500 www.cheshireeast.gov.uk



Page 85

Legal proceedings may include the service of an abatement notice on yourself. If
you breach such a notice you may be liable to prosecution in a Magistrates’
Court. In addition, the Council may seek to undertake a review of your premises

licence.

At this stage if the alleged problem stops, then no further action will be undertaken.

Should you require further advice or information, please contact me via my contact
details above.

Yours faithfully

Margaret Hopley | Senior Enforcement Officer | Environmental Protection

Enc. Guidance on the Control of Noise from Pubs, Clubs and Licensed Premises



Page 86

Guidance on the

Control of Noise from Pubs,
Clubs and Licensed Premises

The Council regularly receives complaints
about noise from pubs and clubs.

The majority of noise complaints usually arise
where premises are close to residential
properties or share adjoining structures. This
is because entertainment noise can break out
or be transmitted through the structure to the
adjoining property, where it can cause
problems.

WHAT YOU CAN DO:
The most simple, effective and least costly are:

Consider where the music is being played —
can you move it to another room, which is
further away from noise sensitive properties or
has less windows or openings?

Control the noise at source by reviewing:

The type of music being played and or
reducing the bass content of the music.
Reviewing the location, direction and number
of speakers.

Play the music at the right volume for your
premises!

Informing performers of any noise problems
and associated controls and monitor their
compliance.

Keep the windows and doors of adjacent
rooms, such as toilets and corridors, closed
especially if they are next to noise sensitive

properties.
Doors should not be opened unnecessarily.

NB for health and safety reasons it is very
important to ensure the premises are properly
ventilated and that access to emergency exits
is not restricted.

Emergency exits should have well sealed
acoustic doors, which open in the direction of
escape.

Cheshire Ea r\‘
Council™ *’ 4

Keep speakers inside the premises and do
not position them near to openings such as
doors, windows or extractors.

Do not deliberately play or direct music
outside the premises as a mean of attracting
custom.

OTHER MEASURES TO CONSIDER
INCLUDE:

Provide sound insulation to emergency exit
doors and extractor fans.

Install noise-limiting devices connected to all
permanent music and public address
equipment and all available mains power
sockets within the area of the stage/music
equipment. This should be sited away from
the entertainers to prevent it from being
overridden — it's best to keep it locked away!

Relocation and/or isolation of speakers which
are adjacent to wall or ceiling mounted
extractors.

Mounting speakers on rubber or similar
material to reduce transmission of structure-

borne noise.
Consider the need for acoustic windows.

The provision of mechanical ventilation or air
conditioning systems that will enable doors
and windows to be kept closed — But
remember that this plant can also create
noise or allow breakout through ductwork and
will often need acoustic treatment.

Consider providing Door Staff to control
entrances & exits.

Consider the necessity for the provision of
sound lobbies (with two sets of self closing
doors) for entrances and exits. Where
possible the distance between inner and
outer doors should be sufficient to ensure



Page 87

that one door set can naturally close before
the next is opened.

The advantage of lobbied doorways are that
they are directly under the control of the
licensee and provide a calming transitional
phase between the potentially noisy interior
and quieter external environment.

NOISE FROM CUSTOMERS

Problem or rowdy behaviour can arise as
closing time approaches and at the end of the
evening. Consideration should be given to
the following measures:

If music has been playing, consider reducing
the volume and/or playing slower, more
mellow music as the evening draws to a
close. This can encourage patrons to leave
in a less rowdy manner, spread over a longer
period so that the peak number leaving and
peak noise are reduced.

Door staff should also assist in minimising
disturbance by actively managing entrances
and exits. Provide guidance to staff on their
responsibilities to minimise noise from
patrons as they arrive; queue and depart.

Methods to control queuing outside premises
and control of congregations of patrons
outside premises on departure.

Where noise-sensitive properties overlook
the frontage of your premises — consider an
alternative exit route to a rear or side street,
which may minimise disturbance.

Put signage close to exit doors and in car
parks advising that there are residential
properties close-by and requesting patrons to
leave quickly and quietly.

Arrangements for calling taxis, private hire
vehicles etc and possible liaison with
dedicated service provider. Steps should be
taken to ensure that any such operator, and
all drivers, are aware that they should arrive
and depart as quietly as possible and should
not sound their horns or leave engines idling
unnecessarily.

STAFF

In addition to Patrons arriving and leaving the
premises it should be remembered that Staff
could also cause a disturbance as they are
generally leaving later than patrons. It should
be ensured that staff who arrive early
morning or depart late at night when the
business has ceased ftrading, conduct
themselves in such a manner as to avoid
causing disturbance to nearby residents.

COMMUNICATION

It is recommended that licensees take a
proactive approach to public relations.
Maintaining open communications with
residents can prevent noise complaints. For
example if an outdoor event is planned, a
letter to local residents advising them of the
event, it's finishing time and contact details
can be helpful. In situations where there is a
history of complaint, it can be useful to hold
regular liaison meetings with local residents.

TEMPORARY EVENTS

Temporary events must be covered by a
Temporary Event Notice (TEN). For further
information and to download a TEN
application form, check Cheshire East
Council website at: www.cheshireeast.gov.uk
{type Temporary event notice in the search
box).

FIREWORKS
The use of fireworks is controlled by the
Fireworks Regulations 2004, These

regulations prohibit the use of fireworks
between 23:00 and 07:00, with extensions on
certain occasions including until 01:00 on
New Year's Eve and midnight on 5
November. These regulations are enforced
by the Police.

For further advice or information contact:
iy 0300 123 5015

environmentalprotection@cheshireeast gov.uk

Regulatory Services & Health | Westfields
Middlewich Road
Sandbach | CW11 1HZ




Page 88

Cheshire Ecm

NUISANCE DIARY Coun Cﬂ"ég{
»  Your details: Ref: 018734

Your Name:

Address:

Postcode: Daytime Telgphnne Number...........

b Detalls of the nelghbour causing the problem:

Name/Trading Name (if known)W"f""iwﬂ‘“%é’o’dmc""”ﬁf

Full Address............ (LAY . STAGET,  WALSTLNCH

raes

Location of the Source of the Problem (e.g. top flat, living room, front bedroom, Securily light

on garage, etc)

M UE. SToern. o EDE e RVENERT  (maiaG f Thup o
Mu bee Frem1 PR wnily ca~ STl € hEAND,

Se7 Dol , 3¢ No Quinée
s VL MM"S_

If you have already complained directly to the neighbour, please give details of how and ———

SOOED T LA D/

> Other Information:

How long have you experienced the pmhlam?..%jﬁﬂfﬂ{.

when you complained, and what was the oulcome....

MANBEEn ] Rt ATOEC LA STRCT

Do you know if the occupler of the property is Owner/Tenants M/A

If they are tenants do you have any information about the owner or agent of the properly

.

$  Description of the Problem (e.g. barking dog, loud music, alarm, banfire smoke, fumes/
odours, light shining through bedroom window, etc. please gives as much useful information

as possible)
 Peelie s7eeo oIELOE. Tat. P et Priiony St 657 S ke kit

T Ol (.. CANETOMNS ROERINC, 1! T AT 0.5 BB

O MERPLE.... 37Dl 2 TSI SH QUL G s ENATIN G, LG
ArD SHedTING. /

PLEASE SEE NOTES OVERLEAF EXPLAINING
HOW TO COMPLETE THE DIARY

Ang Sober &, SeaGAt e fret Voo TILL ILE0 (W

-~

(Me&  Mprnitae FoS7T pIET7T5 £ T € ek, M

IV & Lo SEAVATIaN ATER |




Page 89

IMPORTANT NOTES ON HOW TO COMPLETE YOUR DIARY

1. Please write as clearly as possible.

2. Make a diary entry for every day, including 'no problem'/ 'not at home/ ‘neighbours away’ details.
3. Make acourate noles of the start and finish times of the problem.

4, Give a good description of what the problem is, and comment on how bad it was at the time.

5. Note the name(s) and address{es) of other witness(es) to the problem.

6. If you called the Police to attend an occurrence and you spoke to the attending officers, please

confirm if they witnessed the problem you are complaining about. Tell them you are keeping &
diary, and obtain the log number for the call. This information may assist any investigation.

Use this space below to continue any comments you wish to make.




Page 90

L AV o~ ST
oINS waj G320 ATy S s A 7P G| etPo = Bl Bor a7 1] o5
Py 1oV | ST,
Fveu IoN | 3T A
Revon LA RU D YES
FAreAH Jon 1 Il[U]on
FwPH Joa Siring s
P TS PUITNES
Lo Lo Lﬁm\_wmﬁ
Swoly Lan Jjujta
Dol Lani drfnfit
2 ey LON \ﬂ_?\ﬁ@
"PaSSALLIM DU WY JUBIBLID ysiulJ 1035
# apow pJosad 3wl P aunyoubis H Aq paoayo aup nok Moy » aduvsinu Lo uopdwasaq L a4oQ

#112uno>

@m 241YysaYy>

a8s SMD I5ET auyssyd 'yomueN ‘leans AIojid ZZ ‘8SI0H SIu epualio pabayy
:552JppY  ppoQ :3wnyN

uoyBuig Asoel|/pEl8L0 ON 49y

FONVSINN 40 QY0234 NILLTIM ¥Od S133HS AUVIQ

—

92l = S np et




G U ST VY
DIt oV MR
__.Ux._\\\w zrV L ey
Rerddf Jov SN
ey 1oV Lo LQ\Q\ 1)
Dary gond P S fa)
Fry wA | > IU]E,
> Avek v |~ MUl g
mu PO Jay L..LLJ_;P
o Presy son [T i) H]g
Fred 2oV \L.__.,.Qu_.
Pwen LN - S| R
e ™y .
J\HM y "2 ILNVG o nS],, % oS2e + LT T L_.._.r_..,_.m
\2ai5200 Dp237 Fof trv] 2i0ur = ORI/ S%20 L ag gt A SLEL
"POESSUM:SNE WL ysid Lmig
41 2pow pJooad awy P 2unoubis 4 Ag pajoeip auo nad moy P IouDsinu Jo uoydissag WL ajoQ

Q4s MO Ised auysayD "Youey 1sang Alo|ild ZZ '9SI0H SHUAN N2puaLO pebally
1SS2UppY  ppoQ awoN

uojbuljig AsoRi/pEL8LO ©N J2d

FONVSINN 40 QUO03d NILLTIM dOd SLIIHS AWVIQ

o A LY i 4




-

e T.L.L__\.HQ.P..F

FEH e =TT

Page 92

AW iare L._.mf..g_\mﬂ
aeeeH gl L+ ST U he
P Joy | =R
oy aong IL_.Q..C.._ =7
T 1ad = STz
Pw PH LpnN n\.uh___T..:uﬂ
ol pi 1o ST
Feeig LV 1 SIPE)R
PIrPH oA kaEu._.._.QD‘
pF oA dan 0 LT g)
"PRSSAULIM W Woul Juauailip Y LID)S
L # 2poW pJedas awy p aunjoubls 4 Aq payaain auo noA Moy P 2oUDS|U Jo uoudiuosaq AL ajnQ

£ 112uno>
m@m alysay)

L m I
#A.Hﬂa.‘

QgS SMO 1se3 auysayD ‘YoueN Yeang Aojlid 7z ‘9SI0H SHUA :43puailo paba|y

ISSRUPPY  PPO( SWDN
3INYSINN d40 QU034 NALLTIM ¥O0< S133HS A¥YIQ

uoibunig AsoelLfyELS10 ON 3o




Page 93

| @55/ av 91]1)2
| =SS e «\.C.\.__\N) .
ZA527 av | 97777
Lir5s: eV 97/1)9
cnss)  en QS‘. Ly
Ery 777771
mw?&& o gT7T]t
Sl Ll g77T1]1
| Z5TE eN Sifdfire.
T I AV P wl] el
SRy ey F2Hey A AD Lvifp=)
EDETY ~totr VP Ty IUILP Gazls
ST AT AL DTS U W TS | 2570 oL SRS
LA gV STulh
T Y Sifuler
“passaulim oWl WO JUJLHP ysuid +oiS
41 2pUil puoas 3wy P aunioubis 11 AQ Pa192.40 2D ok Moy P 2oUDSINU JO UoNdNISIQ e 240Q

ags SAMD Jse3 adlyssyD "yorauen 1eang Aojid ZZ '8SIoH SUUAN tJapualio pabagy
SSSIPPY PpOJ 2wDp

uojbuy|ig AeoBILfFELRL0 ON 3y

JONYSINN 40 QU0 NILLTYM Y04 SL33HS AWVIQ -




— ) —GYljor

sy oV | 9//1/41
ACS T OGN P17 g1
TPy RhL AT |
BVETZ RFs Iy A IS APTILS _
AWy by G 551 ey DA Gyl 7 7
NIRRT G DNEVT 5 g Ak
Thr2R S Al Trg ROISIP oy g P R oo DL Q\\._\LQ
Srrren | 911 9
M.u LN 55y v ¢__\h..__\..:
m,. DrSTIoN | ®_.\_::i
Q. snssl g g ....\ 1] (
Fred Jon gl [ ]Al
| “PAYSe oV q :: ‘_‘ 7
e T qift ] al
A I T
‘passaullM Wl Wodd jusasilp Hsjuid TG
41 2poW puodad awy P sunoubis 11 Aq pagoafiv 3.0 nod oy Jp 3oUDSINU Jo uoydiuosaq awi] 240Qq

Q88 SMD 1883 aulyssyD ‘YowueN '19eng Alollid ZZ '9SI0H SUUAR t4epuaLio pabajly
:SS2JPPY  PpOQ :PWDN

ucibulpg AsorilfbE/8L0 oN oy

JONVSINN 4O QEOO3Y NILLTEM 04 S133HS ANVIQ




Page 95

L i o

PAIGArOC SVl G2 fAaaS 2R
Tooog FOL 2 PP HL  2I5aL PAVTVEg
DA IFE TG el IV IS rapelrt9las | 35 V04
FZIri APISine Gowls 38g ASTar 910 Lt | 9)9%11] %,
ZSE i
SAEY S~azg A 9ISt PIVIIy
TR Zr A D o R gy D GO S P OH
FLHM JWSLre ¢ 29L5  Dg@y RN ors1a s .1 91 =
Yo Uro o/MoNYEIR
SISt PO e i T YIS e ey
5ol SEHM A \s 0 Gords TG/ s as1o LU [92271] 1)1
Ao 9728 131
e 1 Glet) ) Ien
P jan gla[1]aL
FRPA L0 9jo1] 1]
“passaulm 3l oL} JUaaLp ysily LIS
) 3pDl pJodad 2wy P dnjoubls 11 Ag paya2}4p 20 NOA MDY P 3oUDSINU JO UoKdLSaQ L | 240

(8S SMO 1583 2iysayD 'yowuenN Jaans AIojjid 2T '9SI0H SHUA :4apuailo p3fe|ly
:SS2UPPY  ppOQ WoN

uojBullig Aevel PEL81L0 ON 39y

JINYSINN 4O THOI3d NALLTYM YOd S13FHS ASvIQ




Audtt o | g )R]

Peed joN | gfftfL;

~onss: o | g/ fi/g)

gt | gift)s i

VLo

mS YDy ok SLTL MNC DISPL 30 GO el b 04%1 gljt]h]

- oF 1,0 Eﬂ%.,_ﬁmwmﬁa gl

WSS ap Qt\._.\\ﬂ.__

WINSS) Al .m.\\\ﬁ\:

grssion | 9/ Yol

Page 96

ST an 9/]t),

arSsien Q.:A..._...wv

L9 S an Q.:\F\ﬁ.

Y 55) onl RV

Pk 0N g1 1Us
15 an 91 T
"PRSSAULM W WOl Juaialip ' Ysjuly T
3! 2pow pJodaJd awl P adnjoubis 41 Aq pajoatio 2o no Moy P 20UDSIU Jo uondiusaq 2L aloq

D ——

Q86 SMO ‘1se3 allysayg 'yamjuen Yeang _Q__,_n_ TZ "9SI0H SUYAN :dapuRio pabayy
ueyBuyg Aeoelpe/g1L0 oN 2y 1SS2JpPY  PpoO(] :IWoN

JONVSINN 4O QYOI3Y NALLTUM ¥Od SLIIHS A¥VIQ

i — e —



Page 97

Al | g)/c th
155100 | Gl/T/C
. FLeen poN | Gl
VoY 91/< /i
| | Phren o | gf[Afé
oI Aupns Lo AvE A @00 Qs 9]l (3<
Seracy Lp LPa/pe dygvm2vS wnSA Rt g A% al)f
Pl Yo Q\,\ﬁ\mﬁ
2wen oV | 9fjt)y
Atk ot | gl
FUPH i &:ﬁmn\r
aren 19 | gl
\ Ao~y a0 @9)e gl
| Preia g $lj) et
TShAH 7 GPRL | 308] ooy o2 o9t 91 J4L)
"passaujim WY WOy Judiaglp ‘ s iz |
1 9pow puodad awy ¥ aungoubls H Aq paizajio ado noA Moy P 3oupsinu Jo Uojid)sdsaq 2wy ajng

ags s/ 1sed airsaun “yowguep eans Aojlid ZZ ‘9sioH Sl Wepuaglo pabaly
uoibujig AsoRII/PELGLO TON J3Y :S524pPY  PPOQ :aWoN

FINVSINN 40 QUOITY NILLTIM Y04 S133HS AUVIQ

- R g . . . e



w107 | 9][<Jb]
zveh 20N | 9f/C|n
A un | gl
Phen 0N | IR /9
v en o | %ﬂ 187
2SS | 97f<
Frotr el | gifeft
Ryl  oN mC\m. hi
Ieh Lo | el
XS5 | 97)< fe)
PN | 9]
Y| 9/ I3 /5
awn gV | Gl
TSI | 9lfc)9
Peos oV FiLls

Page 98

‘Passauiim Wy woJ) juadaliip ysiuid g
# apoi pJoIad aly P sunjoubls # Aq pa403}4o 200 NoA Moy ¥ BJUDSINU 30 Uojjdpdsaq auny 3joQ
QES SAMD 1583 sulysay] "Yowuen eang Alojild TT 'esI0H SNYA :9epuaiio pabally
uoibuljig Asoel | /PEL8L0 oN Jou 1SS34pPY  ppoQ {AWDN

AONYSINN JO QOITd NILLTIM ¥0d S133HS AdVIQ



Page 99

Arouyp) | affh/<
wnssiop | g/ \w@ /e,
Puwon yoN | G/A [T
@nss of | VST |
Fa gy | g97k)ea |
2ol Lo | @l)4)4T
awenin | Qi< int
Pty | 9l Je
ariss oY | 9]l
A oV | 9flLian
"L I AWTIVNL  fpray) Qe @Gt 9l )
. Tl N | 97 ]3 ]
Aol a7 <]
2w 0N | ellsfiv
2L 3 o glisfot
"passauiim AU WoJ) JUDILP st 10iS
31 apoW pJooaJd Wy P 2dnjoubls 4 AQ pajoa}yp 24D nok moy ' 3ouDsiny Jo uond|osaq auil), agoQ

Q85 SMD 1583 ulysayd "YolmeN 1esis Mojiid 2z 'esi0H SUUM Napuallo pabajy
SSAPPY  PPOQ 13WoN

uojbuliig AsoRil/FEL8L0 oN $3d

JONVSINN 40 QUOJ3Y NILLTYM d0od S133HS AdvYIQ




Page 100

Aoy yop QQA\M /
Awed yoN | AT
Po% Jan | PA/97
anss1oy | 9 Y|
ST oN | YA A
sl | 9T
e JoW | YA
avoy jon | - G B/
R | /)49
st an a/ /7 \.&
eI W | g/lA/g
RN/
P )owl /2/9
Wl Jan | S
NS S aN alihp
“passauLM DU WoLY U4 Lp Ysiuig 4035
#| apui pdozad awy P adnioubis 4 Aq pajdal)o ade nod #moy ¥ aJupsinu jo uoldjuasaq W ajoq

Qgs SMD 1se3 aliysey ‘yowmuen "1eeng Aloflid Zz '9SJoH SUUM d2puaiio pabajy
SS2JPPY  ppOQ Ao

uojBuliig AR LFFELRLO o 324

FONVSINN J0 QI023Y NILLTIM d0d SL3FHS AYVIQ



Page 101

DAk Fo Frbl I3 edg Ao~ro)

ool 0041 %\\,.w \A.
D0 rld o OrH Ayedd Aerney) @ ¢ 27 Gls
a155 70N .mﬁw\\.m
o N | FA]%
TSisaw & FgeR) DR W Asior S i | Y2k
1551 all mc‘\_@\\w L
e o8 | AL
wnsst oy | GfASn
A 0N | FIJA/50
SANSS 1 e mw\..\__&\mu\ﬁ
wrssian | Gl At
wnssiav | GifANt
wssian | L
Aot oMl | gffA/ol
pwon ol | 91/DJ4]
“passoulM SWH Wod) JUadallp sz w0is
$1 apoWw pJodsd 3wy P aunioubig 41 Aq p2492440 24D nod Moy P FJUDSINU Jo uoldLIISIQ L ajoq

QES SMD 1583 2IYSaLD ‘YoMUEN 1931S Aolild ZZ '9SI0H SUUAA :43puazio pabajly

uolbug AsoelLiyEL810 ON $3Y

SONVSINN 40 QY0234 NILLTHM ¥O0d S133HS AWVIQ

(SS2JpPY

ppog :2woN




Page 102

33465 o | 2J)S (%)

LN5¢) gV

/%[ L1

Aea ly v

91 /9!

\\

o

Yfsist

2 Lh]

ﬂ_&qw

Y/s1A/

—

ﬁ

9/ 8141

d

47/5/1/

95ty

9%/s}af

9/ 5/,

2 X
IR TV

1N

9315

9J] S /L

9/5]9

4
I
P
=
(
N
e

alsls

Pwor JoN

911sih

"PassaULM ML) WAL JUIDIIP
1 3poUl panda. awy P aunjoubis

4 Aq pa4oailio auD NOA Moy P DUDSINL Jo uojdiiasaq

Ysiukd

HIois

W]

240Q

QS SMD se3 alussyd "yomuenN '1sang Alojlid 22 '8SI0H SPUAN RpuURLLD pabally
iSS2JPPY  Ppo(] :aWopN

uolBuljg Asoelpel810 oN oY

FONVSINN 4O QY0234 NILLTRIM ¥Od SLIFHS AdvIQ




Page 103

255 o8 | 9//9R
Awnt Jon | 99/
aassion | 9l/s]rs
Ay pap | QI[seg
7w | gl
Abeou o0 | 2[5 pe
SASSIoN Q\\\w\hﬂ
Aossion | )5 )at
Avestt ON | G//5)
U 2N | 9/ /5 /e
MU 9N | @//9 \\rr
wol 14N W\\b\ﬂ.ﬁ
Aou 200 | 97 /5 [
e A
PN ol /g
"PassauLiM WL Wod) JU3JaLLIp =
$1 3pol puoIaJd Wi P ungoubls 4 Aq pey32JJ0 2.0 nok #oy 'p oupsinu Jo uoldlasag ajoQ

a8s SMD ‘1583 auysayD ‘yomueN ‘Jeans Alojlid 2z '9sIoH SNUAN :apuRio pabely
1SSeJppY  ppo(] :3WeN

uojbullig ASoBIL/PEIBLO N Jay

FONVSINN 40 QUOITY NILLTUM Y04 SI3THS ARYIQ




Page 104

3]

2
H 9 N
/9] 3]
99 Al
AT
I
A
M L on a{/9/a
Ao poN | G1[9/4
o [ 9l 9/
sV — Smg i e o2 Ll sanssian | g/)9/¢
TSIEN ' SmmoGA Az G PL NSRS #NSST oYy /g5
iRkl BhL T SNe g Ad15X00 gjea) er Bl bvan R ee0 2Q57 H/9/h
BNsS T o g/
"PISS3ULIM 2WN. WOUL JuBII LI 4suid Hiis
31 apow pJodad awyl p sunjouble | # AQ P242a440 20 NOA MOY P FUDSINU Jo uojydiudsaq aw) | 20

ags SMO "1se3 alysayn ‘YaImueN 19eng AIojiid ZZ ‘SSIOH SIYM :J2pualio paba)y

uobulliig AsoRI /S /BL0 ON 43 Y

FONVSINN 40 QIO23d NILLTIAM ¥0d SL33HS AWVIQ

ISSJPPY  ppoQ :awop




Qutside White Horse 0125 Sunday 5th June 2016

Page 105




This page is intentionally left blank



Cheshire East Borough Council

Page 107
Appendix 5

Representation Form.

Responsible Authority.
POLICE
Your Name David Smethurst
Job Title Police Licensing Officer

Postal and email address

Contact telephone number

Police Office, Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CW11 1HU

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about.

White Horse

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about.

22 Pillory Street, Nantwich, CW5 5BD.

Which of the four licensing Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your representation.
Objectives does your Or Or the reason for your representation.

representation relate to? Please No Please use separate sheets if necessary

state yes or no.

The Prevention of harm to children

To prevent Public Nuisance Yes | See comments below.

To prevent crime and disorder

Public Safety

Suggested conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take
into account. Please use separate
sheets where necessary and refer
to checklist.




Page 108

COMMENTS:
Cheshire police have recently adopted a structured method for classifying and

monitoring licensed premises across our area. Each individual licensed premise now falls into
one of three categories and these are Tier 1, Tier 2 or Tier 3. Each premise will be judged on its
own individual merit but the issues which may influence which category any individual premises
falls into could include the volume of and type of police demand, occurring at or associated with
those premises, as well as intelligence and/or information from a variety of sources, which may
include other responsible authorities. Other issues which may influence which particular Tier a
premise falls into could be those people involved in its operation and management, their
experience, conduct and their compliance with regulatory regimes..

The vast majority of premises, probably 95%+, are considered Tier 3 and will normally receive

nothing more than routine passing attention from the police.
The White Horse, 22 Pillory Street, Nantwich is currently considered a Tier 3 premises.

Signed: David Smethurst Date: 13/07/16



Page 109
Appendix 6

htips://mail gocgle conVmait/v0/ Tui=2&1k=2c596d67a 58 view=pids. .

L CPEEMCO

Gmail - White Horse

™M Gmail

White Horse
2 messages
11 July 2016 &t 22:05
To:
——-

Licensing Team, Her;ewed

Muricipal Buldings, !

Earie Street, 18 JuL 2016

Grewe, i

cwi 28) Cheshire Eagt Counct

To whom il may corcern,
RE: Noise complainis at The White Harse, Nanlwich

| have noticed a complaint has recanily been logged against The Whils Horsa, Nantwich & @ blue nolice has
appeared on ths premises starting that they are ‘undarmining the prevention of public nuisance licence' & that
‘he premises is causing a nuisance by allowing music to be heard outside the premises & allowing growps of

people to congregate culside of the premises into the early hours’,

My husband & | have lived on Hospital Street since 2010 & even though our property backs onta tha shops
directly across the road from The White Horse, Nantwich have naver heard any form of music, talking or
general naiss coming from the Pub at anytime. The While Horse [s alweys very respectiul 1o all its
neighbolrs by ensuring they close the doors ontima (even early sometimes) ask customers (o keap noise to
a minium while outside & hand deliver notices to residemts Irforming them of upcoming avents so they ere

awaar of what's happening.
Nantwich is quile 8 quist town & the only noises we have ever had issues with over the last & years is the

many bin lorriss thal decide to empty the bins between 6:30am & Sam mast mornings, the continued
scaffolding that gels naisily put up ard down on & Sunday before Bam & loud music/ bright disco lights from

Aroma Cafe who seem to be holding more & more private; very loud functions rather than being a coffee
shop (as advertised) Aroma rever rotify the residenis, ensure there is a bouncer or ask their cuslomers to
keep the noise down when outsida the premises; they don't even close the door/eurtains 1o reduce noise of

disruption to the residents directly around them.

Our front door is sikustad down an alley way which used to link Hospital Street o Pillary Stresl; youcan still
sea the ertrace 10 the Pillory Street side of the sy way through a door which is directly siluated acress the
road from The White Horse. Compared to olher properties inthe area olr house Is conckierabley closer than
others & we can't even hear Tha Whits Harse when they have out door events such as Nantwich Jaz &
Bluas Fastival. | carnot undarstand how another resident can compiain about the 'noise’ when there isrfl any
apart from the day to day noise you would expact to hear when living in such a central town localion; most

paople are awear of this before thay move inlo a property.
If you require any more information pleasa do nol hesitale io contact us.

Yours Sincarely

w 12 July 2016 8! 12:07

[ of2 102014 01-52



Page 110

TEL

Dear Sir/Madam
We have consistently had a problem with the above

a) Noise from music being played outside predominately, at absurdly high volumes to which we are being told
by them that it is at an agreed leve! of which we very much doubt,

b) Crowd noise from the pub on Sundays at 2pm in
corner of Pillory ST where it meets Hospital ST, T
50 late on a Sunday and we would
respite.

the morning people/ employees just hanging around the
his is as far as we are aware the only pub that has a licence
ask you to reduce this to at least midnight to give us the residents some

c) The attitude of the partner to the general manager is particularly nonchalant.

Yours faithfully



Page 111

From:

Sent: 23-Jul-2016 19:52

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: White Horse. Pillory Street. Nantwich. Without Prejudice.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sirs

Further to your feature in the Crewe chronicle dated 20th July 2016, | would very much to offer my opinien on the

above for your information.

Living in the town centre, in fact, on High Street for the last 7 years, the pub has always been a major bug bear to
the local residents with the extremely loud invading music they play particularly on weekends. The number of
residents In the town centre Is very much multiplying with apartment conversions above retail premises etc, and as
is well known, the town has two identities .....peaceful market town during the day and a complete nightmare to live
in during an evening. The White Horse plays ridiculously loud music, sets off fireworks late into the evening and
when the music does finish, which is never earller than It should, the folk hanging around then add to the nolse

pollution.

in my opinion, the music should be restricted completely at the earliest opportunity. The management are not
interested In the residents well being at all. | have in fact phoned on many occasion to complain, the phone Is never

answered...perhaps because it's so loud they cannot hear their own business phone linellll!

Yours faithfully

Sent from my iPad



Page 112

lefrEMCO

Received
25 JUL 2016
Cheshire East Couneit] -
.- 20 July 2016

Dear Licensing Team

Regarding the review of Premises Licence of the White Horse public

house 22 Pillory Street. We have been trading as
opposite the White Horse for more than elght years.

We have seen the present landlord and management team develop the White Horse
into a thriving and popular business.

The live music played inside the venue has caused us no noise issues, or disturbance
and no compliants from our customers,

The perception that people moving along Pillory Street in a noisy manner being
White Horse customers may be somewhat misplaced in that we have more than
once witnessed peaple travelling from the direction of the town centre acting inan
antl social manner, with shouting and swearing belng heard from some distance

away, In the early hours of the morning.

In conclusion we believe that this venue is opperated to a high standard in a
proffesional manner with the conditions of its Premises Licence.

Yours Faithfully



Page 113

}-J:: FrREMCO
Received

2 8 JuL 2016
heshlre East Council

.____% W .:gw’ p/\aﬂ{c:qv\_
‘() k']ﬂ_\.e_, ‘\u-t’_\./a C-‘-\" "l{UL
e R S PPN

e

eg(:?'f'_' TRCTLY C-.ijﬁ'“: \/. Q &, LE\,-.. Vi ‘LD J’@«L Ldljﬂ."—'r "'\0 W O "’

oo,
{q l}c’wf__ g{hn){ -—\’{/.@, ()-e_‘)e..-\'\" ﬂ\mﬂ}fMV l-ea;._,.,\_

“\'u be Mo (ot Co‘»«*;._Le.JaWL ._v,f P Moo
"}ﬁw.. o M. Q\_J\,&,.,M._I-,.n.a;_::_-. PSR DV (u.r u.‘\../\..:‘

Vﬂ\ ‘?3&}& Jn;- \n\re._ :p-é'w Ner v _ 'TL»] Mw_,

Qk_w L,_;\q Ve =5 MNE Cees%e— 4‘& va 3

€ < a A

gil o Ay L,,,\’{-\ Ochve.  @xlemnis T daeys ad

éﬁi A "2%“ i L.\lp (Len v P PRy, I’;\.} o Wb *{?
A Wt SAN R N 4

bt \r ’k’_u;"*‘“."’ L)L-e\" vto LA

{3'#' a1 ‘-J{ j"b \'-)E Omgw
\]ﬂ-w— O Pﬂf"\tw‘* b ~,r€_\ JfL-i Ldf\-\ —“«'5;. %
ku\/ L_HS(L- éo%(\w/{ (ot J(t-\ K\,He/u G ﬁ'lau\zjer“

glﬂnf’.a#‘t
..-\

'\,\C‘,‘bﬂ“’ - R

&




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 7

.3

=¥

el CIs]

"U
July 25, 2016

2

)
Cheshire Ea@b,
Council?’



aa571t
Typewritten Text
Appendix 7


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	StatementofLicensingPolicy20142019, 01/08/2014 Licensing Act Sub-Committee

	3 Application for the Review of a Premises Licence: White Horse, 22 Pillory Street, Nantwich CW5 5BD
	Appendix 1 - White Horse Review Application
	Appendix 2 White Horse Licence
	Appendix 3 - Licensing Representation
	Appendix 4 - EH Representation
	Appendix 5 - Police Representation
	Appendix 6 - Other Person Reps
	Appendix 7 - White Horse Plan of area




